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The 2023/2024 Annual Report is available for perusal at all Libraries and Municipal
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municipality.

Members of the public may submit their comments in writing to the Municipal Manager
at the municipal offices in Hopetown by not later than 27 February 2025.

Any person who wishes to comment but is unable to write will get an opportunity during

the public meetings.
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NCO076 Thembelihle - Table B1 Adjustments Budget Summary -

Budget Year 2023/24
Description
Original Prior Accum. Muiti-year Unfore. Nat. or Prov. Other Total Adjusts.
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts.
1 2 3 a 5 6 7
R thousands A A1 B c D E F G
Financial Performance
Property rates 15,451 15,451 - - - - (9.483) (9.483)
Service charges 34,934 34,934 - - - - (7.544) (7.544)
Investment revenue 2,549 2,549 - - - - - -
Transfers recognised - operational 40,808 40,808 - - - - - -
Other own revenue 11,953 11,953 = = = = 13,205 13,205
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and 105,696 105,696 = - - - (3,823) (3,823)
contributions)
Employee costs 35,877 36,658 - - - - 2,276 2,276
Remuneration of councillors 4,258 4,258 - - - - 538 538
Depreciation & asset impairment 16,435 16,435 - - - - - -
Finance charges 4,150 7,150 - - - - () ()
Inventory consumed and bulk purchases 15,987 12,697 - - - - 678 678
Transfers and subsidies 12 a2 - - - - 20 20
Other expenditure 25,001 25,261 = - = = (4,316) (4,316)
Total Expenditure 101,720 102,501 = — — — (804) (804)
Surplus/(Deficit) 3,976 3,195 - - - - (3,019) (3.019)
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations) 21,400 21,400 - - - - (6,700) (6,700)
Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind - all) 100 100 = - - - (100) (100)
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions 25,476 24,695 = = = = (9.819) (9.819)
Share of surplus/ (deficity of associate - - - - - - - -
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 25,476 24,695 = - - — (9,819) (9,819)
Capital exp i & funds sources
Capital expenditure 21,401 21,401 - - - - (6,701) (6,701)
Transfers recognised - capital 21,401 21,401 - - - - (6,701) (6,701)
Borrowing - - - - - - - -
Internally generated funds - - - - - - - -
Total sources of capital funds 21,401 21,401 - - - - (6,701) (6,701)
Einancial position
Total current assets 10,631 10,631 - - - - - -
Total non current assets 293,469 293,469 - - - - (6,701) (6,701)
Total current liabilites 187,225 161,689 - - - - 518 518
Total non current liabiliies 2,389 2,389 - - - - - -
Community wealth/Equity 114,485 113,704 - - - - 19,098 19,098
Cash flows
Net cash from (used) operating 23,494 23,494 - - - - (6,700) (6,700)
Net cash from (used) investing (21,400) (21,400) - - - - 6,700 6,700
Net cash from (used) financing (1.286) (1.286) - - - - - -
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end 6,818 6,818 - - - - - -
Cash backing/surplus reconciliation
Cash and investments available 6,875 6,875 - - - - - -
Application of cash and investments 168,835 143,299 - - - - 426 426
Balance - surplus (shortfall) (161,960) (136,424) - - - - (426) (426)
Asset Management
Assetregister summary (WDV) 252,050 252,050 - - - - (6.701) (6.701)
Depreciation 15,836 15,836 - - - - - -
Renewal and Upgrading of Existing Assets - - - - - - - -
Repairs and Maintenance 5,408 5,848 - - - - (2.368) (2.368)
Free services
Costof Free Basic Services provided - - - - - - - -
Revenue cost of free services provided 2,684 2,684 - - - - 1,094 1,094
Households below mum service level
Water: - - - - - - - -
Sanitaton/sewerage: - - - - - - - -
Energy: - - - - - - - -
Refuse: - - - - - - - -
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NCO076 Thembelihle - Table B2 Adjustments Budget Financial Performance (functional classification) -

Budget Year 2023/24

Stancagibeserpiion Ref Original Prior Accum. Multi-year Unfore. Nat. or Prov. Other Total 7
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts.
5 6 7 9 10 1
R thousands 1,4 A Al B C D E F ‘
Revenue - Functional
Governance and administration 69,828 69,828 - - - (458)
Executive and council 35,765 35,765 = = = 380
Finance and administration 34,062 34,062 = = = (839)
Internal audit = = = = = =
Community and public safety 1,044 1,044 - - - -
Community and social services 1,044 1,044 - - — -
Sport and recreation - - - - — -
Public safety - - - - - -
Housing - - - - - -
Health - - - - - -
E ic and envire services 13,482 13,482 - - - (4,072)
Planning and development 13,471 13,471 - - - (6,792)
Road transport 11 11 - - - 2,720
Environmental protection - - - - - -
Trading services - - - - - -
Energy sources - - - - - -
Water management - - - - - -
Waste water management - - - - - -
Waste management - - - - - -
Other = = = = = =
Total Revenue - Functional 2 84,353 84,353 — — — (4,531)
Expenditure - Functional
Governance and administration 42,137 45,217 = = = 741
Executive and council 7,950 7,990 = = = 341
Finance and administration 34,186 37,226 = = = 399
Internal audit = = = = = =
Community and public safety 1,125 1,906 - - - 469
Community and social services 1,125 1,906 - - - 469
Sport and recreation - - - - - -
Public safety - - - - - -
Housing - - - - - -
Health = = = = = =
E and envir services 20,021 20,121 - - - (2,221)
Planning and development 17,083 17,183 - - - (2,670)
Road transport 2,937 2,937 - - — 449
Environmental protection - - - - - -
Trading services 38,438 35,258 - - - 207
Energy sources 20,291 16,561 - - - (675)
Water management 11,801 11,801 - - - 350
Waste water management 3,043 3,593 - - = (335)
Waste management 3,302 3,302 - - - 867
Other = = = = = =
Total Expenditure - Functional 3 101,720 102,501 = = = (804)
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year (17,367) (18,148) - - - (3,726)
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CHAPTER 1 — MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

Thembelihle Local Municipality Annual Report 2023/2024

It is with great honour that | present the Thembelihle Local Municipality
Annual Report for the 2023/2024 financial year. This report reflects our
journey of resilience, growth, and ongoing efforts to enhance service delivery
to our communities. Despite facing challenges such as infrastructure
constraints, financial limitations, and governance complexities, we remain
committed to our mandate of improving the quality of life for all residents.
Our municipality has made strides in municipal transformation, service
delivery, and financial management, with key infrastructure projects
underway. However, challenges such as water and electricity losses, aging
infrastructure, and leadership vacancies persist. Through strategic planning,
financial discipline, and community engagement, we aim to address these
issues and work towards a more sustainable and prosperous Thembelihle.

| extend my sincere gratitude to the municipal council, administration, and all
stakeholders who have contributed to our progress. Together, we will
continue striving for excellence and ensuring that Thembelihle remains a

place of hope and opportunity.
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1. DEMOGRAPHICS

The demographic profile detailed below provides an economic overview of the Thembelihle
Local Municipality (NC0O76) in respect of the sectoral composition (GVA) and employment
trends, the population, and households as well as household income. The information
contained in sections 1.2.2.1 to 1.2.2.3 is based on the Thembelihle Integrated
Development Plan (2021 — 2022), the Pixley Ka Seme District Spatial Development
Framework, 2013 — 2018 and Stats SA.
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00-04 05-09 10-14 15-19 20-24 25-29 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 ?5 79 80-84 85+
m Male 672 816 954 861 455 518 284 310 202
M Female 717 729 483 794 908 809 701 435 465 347 428 335 183 170 216 40 157 16

(=]

Figure 3 Source: Stats SA: Population by Sex

Figure 3 indicates that the greater proportion of the population in Thembelihle municipality
is young, consisting mainly of children and youth. There is however a greater proportion of
males compared to females for ages from 25 to 54 years, and the female population shows
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a slightly greater proportion in numbers compared to males for ages 75 and above. This
signifies a greater lifespan for females than males.

The Thembelihle Municipality has a largely youth population with the greatest age ranges

in the population being ages 0-34. This is further differentiated by the majority age being in
the ages 0-14. It is also worth noting that there is a great pensioner age, 65 and greater.
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‘COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

| 1.1.MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

Thembelihle Local Municipality’s 2023/2024 Annual Report provides a
comprehensive assessment of our performance in governance, service
delivery, financial management, and organizational development. This
report highlights both our achievements and challenges, emphasizing the
need for strategic interventions to enhance municipal operations and
sustainability.

Governance and Institutional Performance

The municipality faced governance challenges, including leadership
vacancies and political instability, which impacted decision-making and
service delivery. Despite these setbacks, we remained committed to fulfilling
our legislative mandate by improving governance structures, strengthening
intergovernmental relations, and enhancing public participation.

Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development

Service delivery remains a core focus, with progress made in maintaining
essential services such as water, sanitation, electricity, and road
infrastructure. However, significant infrastructure challenges persist,
including aging water and electrical networks, poor road conditions, and
waste management inefficiencies. Efforts to address these issues include
grant-funded projects and infrastructure upgrades, but further investment is
necessary.

Financial Health and Sustainability

The municipality’s financial position remains fragile, with a collection rate of
54%, well below the National Treasury norm of 95%. Expenditure on critical
services often exceeds available revenue, leading to cash flow constraints.
While grant funding has supported key capital projects, a more sustainable
revenue enhancement strategy is required to ensure long-term financial
viability.

Organizational Development

Staff vacancies, particularly in senior management, have affected
operational efficiency. Although progress was made in workforce
development, challenges in performance management and compliance with

Thembelihle Municipality | 12
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statutory reporting requirements remain. The completion and
implementation of key strategic plans will be critical in addressing these
concerns.

Conclusion and Way Forward

While Thembelihle Local Municipality has made strides in service delivery
and governance, financial and infrastructural constraints continue to pose
significant challenges. Moving forward, our focus will be on improving
revenue collection, accelerating infrastructure maintenance, stabilizing
leadership, and enhancing community engagement. With collective effort
and strategic planning, we remain committed to building a more efficient,
accountable, and service-driven municipality.
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1.2.MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW

Thembelihle Local Municipality is in the heart of the Karoo in the Northern Cape Province.
The municipality is situated in the Pixley Ka Seme District Municipality, in the eastern parts
of the province, bordering with the Free State. The Municipality is accessible via the
National infrastructure through the N12 which links the Northern Cape Province to the
Western Cape in the southwest. Thembelihle is a Xhosa word that means “a place of hope.”
The municipality spans over approximately 8,023km?, most of which is agricultural
landscape. The municipality is rich in natural resources, with the first diamond having been
found in Hopetown.

The two main towns in the Municipality are Strydenburg and Hopetown. Although Orania is
included in the borders of the Municipality it is not governed by the Local Authority.
Hopetown was founded in 1850 when Sir Harry Smith extended the northern frontier of the
Cape Colony to the Orange River. A handful of settlers

claimed ground where there was a natural ford over the Orange River, by 1854 a frontier
town had developed. The name Hopetown was given from William Hope, Auditor-General
and Secretary of the Cape Colony Government. Hopetown is identified as the
administrative centre of the Municipality and Strydenburg as an Urban Satellite Centre
according to the Pixley Ka Seme District SDF.

The largest town of the municipality with a total population of about 14 000 is Hopetown
which is zoomed in on the map below and has the greatest part where the municipality
supply electricity to its communities with new areas, Phase 1 (Goutrou) and Phase 2
(Hillside) having been added to the distribution network as shown in Figure 2. Hopetown
has businesses and light industrial sections that are supplied electricity by the municipality
apart from the residential supply.
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Figure 1 — Map of Thembelihle Local Municipality
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Pixley ka Seme
District Municipality

Thembelihle
Local Municipality

Orientation Locality Map

Figure 2 - Map Showing Hopetown
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2. EMPLOYMENT AND STATISTICAL SERVICES

Employment Levels

Figure 1 Stats SA: Employment Levels

Figure 4 depicts that of the economically active population, 72% of that section is employed and 28%
unemployed. This was a particularly good variable considering a 43% provincial unemployment figure. During
the Covid 19 Pandemic this situation could have decreased and will be reported on at the right time once the
census figures have been updated by STATS SA. Whilst this is a good reflection, more can be done, and the
efforts can be directed towards the ensuring sustainable jobs and skills development to reduce the effect that
the Pandemic had on the employment within the Municipality.

17



Employment Levels

m Employed Unemployed m Discouraged Work Seeker ® Not Economically Active
3861 3776
1532
687
I

Number

Figure 5 - Thembelihle LM Employment Figures

Figure 5 further supplements the employment situation above and further qualifies the definition of employment.
From this graph, the total number of employed people is 3861 and the total number of unemployed people is
1532. The number of discouraged work seekers is 687. The combination of discouraged work seekers and the

unemployed population is close to 2 200 workers.
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|3. HOUSEHOLD INCOME AND FOOD SECURITY

AVERAGE HOUSEHOLD INCOME

E None income E R1 - R4,800 R4,801 - R9,600 ER9,601 - R19,600
E R19,601 - R38,200 = R38,201 - R76,4000 = R76,401 - R153,800 = R153,801 - R307,600
R307,601 - R614,400 = R614,001 - R1,228,800 = R1,228,801 - R2,457,600 =R2,457,601+

30
25
20
15

10

0.6 0.2 0.1

1

Figure 6 STATS SA: Average Household Income

Figure 5 above shows that the average income is within the range of R9 601,00 and R76 400,00 per annum,
the highest number of households are in the middle to higher income strata. In this regard, they earn in the
ranges of R307 614 400 to R 2 452 601. This means that there is a thriving middle class in the Thembelihle
Municipal area. There is a 0,6% of earners in the above R 2 452 601 bracket.
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Yes 1139 24.0
No 3 597 76.0
Total 4 736 100.0

Table 30 shows that 76.0% (3 597) of the households in Thembelihle have ran out of money to buy food in the
12 months preceding the survey in 2016. This is slightly higher than people who are living below the poverty line

Table 30 Stats SA 2016: Ability to buy food.

based on an income of R9 600,00 per annum.

Yes

549

590

Total

1139

100.0

Table 31 shows that from the total households that reported having run out of money to buy food in Thembelihle,
51.8% (590) have ran out of money to buy food for 5 or more days in the past 30 days preceding the survey in
2016.This shows that the community should be encouraged to create a culture of budgeting according to their

Table 31 Stats SA 2016: Ability to budget.

need as almost 50% lives from hand to month.

These figures are likely to be linked to the influx of job seekers to the area and the inability of all of them to
secure work. This is also likely to result in an increasing number of individuals and households who are likely to
be dependent on social grants. The low- income levels also result in reduced spending in the local economy

and less tax and rates revenue for the district and local municipality.
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4. ENERGY SOURCES

Main source of energy used for lighting, 1996-2016.

64.8 0 133 21.7 0.0 10
5 0.0

3
67.2 0 9.0 22.1 0.7 10
5 0.0

2
75.5 0 24 20.7 0.0 10
] 0.0

2
85.6 0 0.9 10.3 0.6 10
. 0.0

3

Table 29 Stats SA: Energy Services

5. ELECTRICAL LOSSES
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The municipality gets its bulk electrical supply from Eskom and sells to its consumers that include residential,
industries, businesses, and itself. The municipality is buying electricity at a higher unit cost and sells at a lower
cost to its consumers. This scenario already indicates a non-technical loss. Total losses experienced by the
municipality have two components: technical and non-technical. Technical losses occur naturally and consist of
power dissipation in electricity system components such as transmission and distribution lines, transformers,
and measurement systems where as non-technical losses are caused by actions external to the power system
and consists primarily of electricity theft, non-payment by customers, and errors in accounting and record-
keeping. These losses have significant impact on the municipality’s ability to offer viable electrical services to its
community. The challenges that the municipality is facing that result in huge electrical losses, which have
remained the same and increasing to worse over the years are:

Lack of consistent revenue collection from electricity consumers
Failure of maintenance of electrical infrastructure due to unfunded budget year on

year in the electrical section of the municipality. The municipality is unable to provide the electrical section with
the regulated budget.

Shortage of qualified electrical personnel who should run the electrical section.

Unavailability of equipment such as a Cherry Picker

No seclusion of losses into technical and commercial losses

Faulty energy meters/ unmetered supply

Errors and delay in meter (Conventional) reading and billing.

No transparency in meter reading and billing.

Lack of adequate investment in system modernization

Non penalization of consumers who exceed the NMD.

Electricity theft and meter tempering

Non maintenance of trees along overhead conductors which result in earthing leakage due to budget
constraints.

Failure to implement workable debt collection on electricity sales.

Noncompliance with License Requirements and Electricity Distribution Regulations

Non availability of bulk meters to verify the ESKOM meter reading.
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The municipality is also losing as most customers who have capacity to pay for electricity are migrating to alternative
sources of energy such as Solar. The municipality council is still to adopt the bylaws and policies that include SSEG
so that through these, curbing of electrical losses can be done.

6. SOLUTION AND RECOMMENDATION

Due to the unhealthy financial situation of the municipality, the council has sought assistance from DBSA for the
following services:

i.  Meter and Electrical Infrastructure Auditing which has already commenced through the service provider
engaged by DBSA was completed.

ii. Installation of some Smart Metering which was being implemented through the service provider engaged
by DBSA was completed, the municipality is looking for sources of income to expand this project as it is
yielding positive results.

iii. The municipality successfully applied for EEDSM Grant for 2024/25 FY that will assist in the replacement
of high voltage bulbs on the high mast and street lights with energy saving bulbs.

iv. Through EPWP, the municipality will install solar system, during 2024/25FY, for its main head office, and
this will also reduce losses.

Further, with the limited budget given to the electrical section, cutting of trees that interfere with overhead
conductors is an ongoing exercise though at a small pace. The municipality must enforce its policies and bylaws
regarding electricity distribution. The municipality is being assisted by DBSA through a project for revenue
enhancement, which will positively affect the maintenance of electrical infrastructure.
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7. SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

Topic Description Challenges Action Proposed/Taken

Infras The Replacement of Assistance with funding to replace
tructu formalisation asbestos cement A/C network was applied for and the
re and pipes in the water Business Plan was approved under

installation of
internal
services in the
Goutrou and
Hillside areas
has been done
without
considering
the bulk
services for
water and
waste water
as the existing
infrastructure
do not have
capacity.

Water network
in poor
condition due
to old

network needs to be
expedited to obviate
pipe bursts and lost
water as well as
disruption of service
to residents. This will
be achieved through
the WSIG grant in
the future funding
allocations

Replacement of
water and electrical
meters needs to be
done as the water
losses are at 78%.

Informal areas in
Strydenburg need to
be serviced with
basic sanitation.

WSIG.

MEC'’s office was informed about the
insufficient bulk infrastructure for
water and waste water.

Funding for sustainable sanitation to
areas without sanitation is being
addressed through WSIG grant as
per the projects report attached.

Funding for upgrading of roads and
their rehabilitation was applied for
through MIG and EPWP. A portion of
EPWP grant funding is being utilised
for rehabilitation of Wiid and Church
Streets through paving and road
patching

Applications were submitted to DBSA
and they appointed a Service
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Topic Description Challenges Action Proposed/Taken
asbestos Provider to deal with the development
cement pipe Sector Master Plans of the SDF and the development of
network to identify areas of the Master Plans.
maintenance and
Sanitation development are still
supply outstanding including
problematic the Spatial
with basic Development
services to Framework that

informal areas
in Strydenburg
and
Hopetown.
The emptying
of VIP toilets
proving to be a
very
expensive
operation
considering
that the
municipality
has only 1
Honey Sucker
which is
currently un-
roadworthy.

Road network
in poor

should guide the
preparation of the
Master Plans
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Topic

Description

Challenges

Action Proposed/Taken

condition in
both towns.

Poor
stormwater
drainage
systems.

Electricity
supply system
operational but
very little is
being done
regarding
maintenance
as the
municipality
currently do
not allocate
the gazetted
budget to the
electrical
section on a
yearly basis.
Rotten
electrical poles
are falling
down and
there is no
replacement
being done
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Topic

Description

Challenges

Action Proposed/Taken

due to non-
availability of
money

Indigent Policy

Indigent register
needs to be updated

The current Indigent Register is
totalling about 833 which is not
correct and is affecting revenue
generation in Thembelihle.
Municipality is designing a system to
properly register indigents.
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Topic

Description

Challenges

Action Proposed/Taken

Free Basic
Services

Free basic
water provided
to 833
households.
879
households
not benefitting
(although they
have access
to street taps)

Waterborne
sanitation to
833

households.

Minimum
sanitation
provided to
833
households.

479
households
not benefiting
(informal).

833
households
receiving free

Basic sanitation
needs to be provided
to all residents.

Many requiring this
service do not accept
the VIP technology.

These technologies
are also expensive
for the municipality to
maintain
(Thembelihle has
only one vacuum
tanker to service both
Strydenburg and
Hopetown).

Funding required for sanitation and
waste removal plant and equipment

Review of minimum sanitation
services (VIP latrines not socially
acceptable) and the costs of pit
emptying is extremely high and taxing
on the municipality) Pour-flash and
Dry Sanitation units have been
considered and are being constructed
through the WSIG grant funding.
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Topic Description Challenges Action Proposed/Taken
basic
electricity
833
households
benefiting from
waste removal
services
Payment for Low Rubbish removal Political intervention to assist with
services percentage of 18% implementing the Credit Control Policy
payment for Water
services 20% The municipality should implement the
Electricity SSEG By-laws and Implement the
98% SSEG Policy in order to curb losses
Sanitation due to the customers who are going
20% off grid.

Property rates and
taxes 63%

Total payment
including property
rates and taxes 58%

54 meters were procured by DBSA
through grant funding. 51 smart
electricity meters were installed.
Smart prepaid metering for both
electricity and water should be the
only solution at this point.
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Topic Description Challenges Action Proposed/Taken
Refuse Hopetown & Hopetown and Application for the Upgrading of the
Removal & Strydenburg Strydenburg Landfill unlicensed landfill site was done and
Landfill Sites Landfill Sites Sites do not comply to submitted but there hasn’t been any

legal requirements.
Fencing of
Strydenburg Landfill
Site was done but the

fencing was
vandalised and
stolen.

Hopetown do not
have a legal landfill-
site. The land fill site
that was constructed
in Hopetown around
2010 still lies idle
since it could not be
registered as it does

not meet the
minimum
requirements for

registration.

There is no staff
component for landfill
sites.

There is no budget
allocation towards
landfill sites. The

response from the department of
Environmental Affairs
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Topic Description Challenges Action Proposed/Taken
budget is always
unfunded
Staffing Hopetown and There are a lot of Job evaluation must be prioritised
Challenges Strydenburg employees that were and council should make follow-up

employed with
capacity to do
required work in the
positions in which
they were appointed.
This has resulted in
having a high staff
turnover without
productivity.

The Roads and
Stormwater section
do not have any staff
component at all

The Water Treatment
Works Employees

with management on the issue since
this is promised year in and year out
without anything being done.

Currently use of CWP and EPWP
workers is being done to make sure
that maintenance works are being
done.

A Qualifying Plant Supervisor must
be appointed from amongst the
current Process Controllers through
additional duties being delegated.

Training and refresher courses must
be rolled out to capacitate staff.
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Topic

Description

Challenges

Action Proposed/Taken

are all termed as
Senior Supervisor
despite differing
qualifications and
work experience and
this poses a serious
threat on the
management of
water services.

Budget
Allocation

Technical
Department

The budget
allocations to sectors
are always unrealistic
and if realistic budget
is drafted, it will be
disregarded as it will
be unfunded. The
Electrical section has
a legislated budget
but has never got the
money due to the
fact that the
municipality is
running on unfunded
budget year in year
out

The Technical Department assisted

in identifying prime pieces of land that
belong to the municipality that can
either be sold or rented to generate
income. The council was shown the
erfs and plots but there seems to be
complacence in implementing these
income generating projects
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8. FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

In terms of budget implementation, the municipality also performed poorly. Total actual operating expenditure
for the year amounted to 134% of the budgeted amount, whilst the actual revenue received represents 131%
of the budgeted figure. The spending on the capital budget for the year amounted to 69% of the total capital
budget. This reflects negatively on the municipality’s ability t0100% reduce a realistic, credible and funded
budget.

The main area of concern during this financial year remained the collection rate which was standing at 54% at
year end, this against a National Treasury norm of 95%. Specific and focused efforts are required to improve
the collection rate in next financial periods in order to ensure financial sustainability of the municipality.

The cash flow situation of the Municipality on 30 June 2024 reflected that cash and cash equivalents were
reduced.
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Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand MNote(s) 2024 2023
Restated”
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Property rates 8,142 261 (55,417,316)
Sale of goods and services 145 217,379 (74,428)
Grants 56,142,805 60,413,615
Interest income 6,426,857 5,890 941
215,929,302 10,812,812
Payments
Employee costs (43,846,238) (37,934 441)
Suppliers (145,763,781) 58,183,165
Finance costs (17,917 ,237) (9,536,464)
(207,527 ,256) 10,712,260
Net cash flows from operating activities 45 8,402,046 21,525,072
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 10 (12,129,225) (17,445,726)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 10 219 204 220
Net cash flows from investing activities (12,129,006) (17,241,506)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of other financial liabilities (331,521) (620,820)
Finance lease receipts - (40,462)
Net cash flows from financing activities (331,521) (661,282)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,058,481) 3,622,284
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4 278,287 656,003
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8 219,806 4,278,287
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Details %

Employee costs 20
Suppliers 68
Finance costs 0.08

Details 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024

Original

budget 18,736,000 20,627,000 21,401,000

Adjustment

budget 16,236,000 20,627,000 14,700,000

Actual 14,105,299 18,731,189 12,568,805
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Capital Expenditure

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024

M Original budget

The municipality expensed 69% on its capital budget that was funded from National Fund. Cash management
needs to improve. Conditional grant funding should be use for its intended purpose.

9. ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

Thembelihle Local Municipality's Annual Report for 2023/2024 reflects its ongoing efforts in organizational

development across key areas, including institutional transformation, governance, and service delivery. While

notable progress has been made in certain areas, persistent challenges hinder overall performance and target

achievement.
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Key Achievements:

o Municipal Transformation: Finalization of the organogram for council review and improved alignment of

roles and structures.

« Employee Engagement: Successful convening of Local Labour Forum meetings and progress in compiling

critical reports, such as the Workplace Skills Plan (WSP) and Annual Training Report.

« Basic Service Delivery: Incremental progress on road maintenance, stormwater projects, and compliance

with water quality standards.
Key Challenges:

o Leadership Instability: Vacant senior management positions have affected decision-making and

operational oversight.

o Delayed Plans: Critical plans such as the Employment Equity Plan, customer care registers, and certain

performance reports remain incomplete.

o Service Delivery Constraints: High water and electricity losses, inadequate infrastructure maintenance,

and budgetary limitations hinder service delivery improvements.
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Recommendations:

1. Expedite the recruitment of key management roles to enhance governance and stability.

2. Prioritize timely development and submission of strategic documents and plans to improve organizational
performance.

3.

Enhance infrastructure development and maintenance through targeted funding and resource allocation.

This overview underscores the municipality's progress in strengthening institutional frameworks while

highlighting areas requiring urgent intervention for sustained development and improved service delivery
outcomes.

Thembelihle Municipality | 38



| 10.AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT: 2023/2024

Improvement in audit outcomes

2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

The municipality has not improved in their audit outcomes. The continued material misstatements on
financial statements, material findings on performance information and material findings on
compliance hinders the obtainment of a desired audit outcome.

Audit outcomes
are depicted as -

followws:

Qualified
with findings
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I R

Service charges

Trade payables

Provision for impairment
adjustment

Iregular expenditure

| was unable to obtain evidence on whether indigent applicants Inadequate systems in place to maintain a reliable
have met the criteria set by council to qualify for the relevant listing of indigent.

rebates as indigents, as some of the debtors classified as indigents

were deceased

During 2023, the municipality did not recognise all sale of water as

required by GRAP 9, revenue from exchange fransaction.

Properties were identified for which water were not billed and

recorded

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for There is a dispute in progress between the
frade payables balance due to the status of the accounting municipality and the creditor (Dept. Safety and
records. Ligison).

The municipality did not recognise all items of impairment included  Prior year's information was not prepared in

in general expenses in accordance with GRAP 104, Financial advance and management did not consider the
Instruments in the corresponding figure. The expenditure recognised  impact of prior year for preparation of current year
did not agree to consumer debtors disclosure in note é and opening balance.

consumer debtors in note 5.

The municipality did not include all iregular expenditure in the Audit action plans not being implemented to
notes to the financial statements, as required by section 125(2)(d) address prior year qualification paragraph.
of the MFMA.
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Root cause

Distribution losses

Inventory

Unauthorized expenditure

Cash Flow statements

The municipality did not recognise water and electricity lossesin
accordance with section 125(2)(d) of the MFMA.

During 2023, the municipality did not account for inventory in accordance
with GRAP 12, Inventory. The municipality did not include all the costs
incurred in bringing the inventory into ifs cument location and condifion as
costs of extraction and infrastructure costs were not capitalised.

The municipality did not accurately disclose unauthorised expenditure
incurred as required by section 125(2)(d)(i) of the MFMA due to lack of
appropriate systems.

Management did not comectly prepare and disclose the net cash flows
from operating and investing activifies as required by standards of GRAP
2, cash flow statements.
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Lack of maintaining adequate records of the number of
water and electricity meters for own consumption.

Audit action plans not being implemented to address
prior year qualification paragraph.

Lack of appropriate systems the corect approved
budget is used.

Lack of proper systems in place to ensure there are no
emors in determining the cash flow from the activities.



Weaknesses in performance planning and reporting

1 Findings: Completeness of 2 Quality of performance reports
. S : 3
relevant indicators Findings: Reporting before and after audit

+ Audit evidence not always

* Anindicator fo measure available to support reported
performance on the achievements.
municipality’s responsibility of
providing basic services was + Material difference between
omitted from the approved supporting evidence
planning documents provided and actual and

reported achievements.

+ Target not expressing specific
level of performance that
subject matter aims to

achieve within a given period Before audit After audit
= Targets not directly linked to With material
the indicator findings

+ Indicators not well defined, verifiable, specific or measurable consequently result in targets not being achieved or not
properly reported which causes delays in service delivery fo the communities.

* Indicators not included in the planning documents and/or not prioritised impedes on the ability to fulfil its mandated
service delivery objectives which aims at improving the lived realities of citizens.

+ Performance information that is not credible hampers decision-making on important matters, such as funding allocation
for government programmes, where intervention or reprioritisation is needed and where accounting officers and
authorities are not performing.
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Achievement of planned targets

Programmes selecied for auditing:

+ Basic service delivery and infrastructure
development

Achievement of planned targets - Basic service

delivery and infrastructure development

Targets achieved: 50%

Budget spent: 69%

Key service delivery indicator not achieved Planned Reported
targets | achievements

Report on the maintenance of streetlights 4 reports 0 reports
Reduce electricity losses from 60% o 20% 20% 0
percentage
Report on the Drought Relief Boreholes 4 reports 1 report
Project
Paving of roads and Stormwater in Wiid roads | 1 report 1 report
Report quarterly on road maintenance 4reports 3reports
Develop an Infrastructure plan by 30 June 1 plan 0
2024
Reduce water losses from 68% to 30% 30% 0%
Report on DBSA progress on Road and Storm 1 0
Water master plan
Report on the upgrading of the Wastewater | 4 reporfs 2 reports
Treatment Works
Report on the upgrading of the Wastewater | 3 reporfs 0 reports
Treatment Works- Phase 2
Report quarterly on maintenance of all the 4 reports 0 reports

sform water channels
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Non-compliance areas

Non-compliance

Subject matter

Annual financial statements

Procurement and confract management

The financial statements submitted for quditing were not prepared in all material respects in accordance with the requirements
of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of non-current assets, current assets, revenue, and disclosure items
identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently comected and/or the supporting records were
provided subsequently, but the uncomected material misstatements resulted in the financial statements receiving a qualified
audit opinion.

The 2022/23 annual report was not made public after being fabled in council, as required by section 127(5)(a)(i) of the MFMA.

The local community was not invited to submit representations in connection with the 2022/23 annual report, as required by
section 127(5)(a)(i) of the MFMA.

The council failed to adopt an oversight report containing the council's comments on the 2022/23 annual report, as required by
section 129(1) of the MFMA.

Some of the goods and services within the prescribed transaction values for formal written price quotations were procured
without obtaining the required price quotations, in confravention of SCM Regulation 17(1)(a) and (c). Similar non-compliance
was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the quotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they are employed by the
state or connected to any person employed by the state, as required by SCM Regulafion 13(c).

One of the contracts was extended or modified without the approval of a properly delegated official, in contravention of SCM
Regulation 5. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.
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Non-compliance areas

* Money owed by the municipaiity was not always paid within 30 days, as required by section 65(2)(e] of the MEMA.

+ Payments were made from the municipality's bank accounts without the approval of a property authorised official, as required

Bl Bt e s ot by section 11{1] of the MEMA,

* Reasonable steps were nof taken fo prevent imegular expenditure, unauihorised expenditure and fruifless and wasteful
expenditure

+ Performance in respect of programmes funded by the Municipal Infrastructure Grant was not evaluated within two months affer

Gele Tl the end of the financial year, as required by section 12(5) of the Division of Revenue Act (Act 5 of 2022).

+ Unauthorised expenditure incumed by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any person s liable for the
Consequence management expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a) of the MFMA.
+ Ireqular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure incured by the municipality were nof invesfigated fo determing if any person is
liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the MFMA,

* The IDP was not drafted considering the integrated development process and proposals submitted fo it by the disfrict
municipality, as required by section 29(3)(b) of the MSA.

* No key Performance Indicators were sef in respect of the provision of basic water, sanitation, electricity and solid waste removal
services, as required by section 43(2) of the MSA and municipal planning and performance management regulation 10(a).

LS * Performance targets were not set for each of the KPIs for the financial year, as required by section 41(1)(b) of the MSA and

municipal planning and performance management regulation 12(1).

+ The performance management system and relaied conirols were inadequate as it did not describe how the performance
planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and improvement processes should be conducted, asrequired by
municipal planning and performance management requlation 7(1).



Non-compliance areas

Subject matter

Non-compliance

Revenue management E

Asset management

Human resources management

An effective system of internal control for revenue was not in place, as required by section 64(2)(f] of the MFMA.

Capital assetfs were disposed of without the municipal council having, in @ meeting open to the public, decided on
whether the assetfs were still needed to provide the minimum level of basic municipal services.

Capital assets were permanently disposed of that were needed to provide the minimum level of basic municipal service, in
contravention of section 14(1) of the MFMA.

Appropriate systems and procedures fo monitor, measure and evaluate performance of staff were not developed and
adopted, as required by section é7(1)(d) of the MSA.
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Pressure on municipal finances

Unwanted expenditures

R195,317 million (2023: R192,876 million) irregular expenditure incurred.
Nature:

« Procurement without competitive bidding or quotation processes — R1,579 million
+ Non-compliance with SCM processes — R242 194,17
+ Ofher—R419 243,26

Ré62,883 million (2023: R53,572 million) fruitless and wasteful expendifure incurred

Eroding of funds and future obligations

« Amounts payable in fufure periods = R181,170 million (2023: R77,8 million)
+ Creditor's payment period — 528 days (2023: 528 days)
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Unquthorised expendifure Imegular expenditure Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Money recovered or R0 || Moneyrecovered or 0 | | Moneyrecovered or R0
In process of recovary In process of recovery I process of recovery
Condoned RO || Condoned R0 | | Condoned RO
Witten off RO | | Wiiten off RO | | Writlen off R0
Not dealt with R261 475332 | | Not dealtwith R195.317401 | | Not dealfwifh R62 883 394

/

Reasons for ineqular expenditure not dealt with:
1. Not yet investigated - Backlog of cases from prior years dug fo lack of capacity to perform investigations
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Grant management

Grant Reported | Reported Reported Grant Reported | Reported for | Reported for
underspending for 2023-24 | for 2022-23 | for 2021-22 underspending for2023-24 | 2022-23 2021-22

Water Services Infrasfructure Grant (WSIG) Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)
Budget: Budget:
R8 540 000 R 9 685000
Underspending: Yes Yes Yes Underspending: Yes Yes Yes
R749 582,66 R4 906 612,15

The underspending of the MIG and WSIG were also reported in the prior years. The municipality has not applied for the roll-over of
the 2022-23 unspent conditional grants, as a result, in the current year there was an amount that was offset against the equitable
share.

This is a negative indicator in the current financial year since the municipality also does not have sufficient funds fo cash back the
unspent conditional grants.
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Report of the auditor-general to the Morthern Cape Prowvincial
Legislature and the council on Thembelihle Local Municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified opinion

1.

1 have audited the financial statements of Thembelihle Local Municipality set out on pages = to
®, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024, statement of financial
performances, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement and statemeant of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then endad, as well as notes to the
financial staterments, including a summarny of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, excapt for the effects and possible effects of the matters described in the basis
for a gualified opinion section of this auditor's report, the financial statements present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Thembelihle Local Municipality as at

30 June 2024 and its financial paerfformance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practise (Standards of
GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act S6 of 2003 and the
Division of Revenus act S5 of 2023 (Dora).

Basis for qualified opinion

Service charges

3.

I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence whether indigent applicants hawve met
the criteria set by council to gualify for the relevant rebates as indigents, as some of the debtors
classified as indigents weare deceased. The municipality did not have adequate systams in place
to maintain a reliable listing of indigent. | was unable to confirm the revenue forgone included in
service charges by allermative means. Consequeantly, | was unable to determine wheaether any
further adjustments were necessary to revenue forgone included in services charges stated in
note 20 to the financial statemeants.

During 2023, the municipality did not recognise all sale of water as required by GRAP 9, revenus
from exchange transaciion. Properties were identified for which water weare not billed and
recorded. | was unable to determine the full extent of the understatement of the water inciuded
under service charges and consumer debtors included in receivables from exchange
transactions and WAT as it was impracticable to do so for the prior year. There was a resultant
impact on the deficit for the period and on the accumulated surplus. My audit opinion on the
financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 was modified accordingly. My opinion on
the current year financial statements is also maodified because of the possible effect of this matter
on the comparability of the revenue from exchange transactions for the current period.
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Trade Payables

5. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for trade payables due to the status
of the accounting records. | could not confirm this trade payables by alternative means
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustments were necessary to
trade payabiles stated at R57 693 924 (2023: R178 574 722) in note 13 of the financial
statements.

Provision for impairments adjustment

5. The municipality did not recognise all items of impairment inciuded in general expenses in
accordance with GRAPF 104, Financial Insfruments in the corresponding figure. The
expenditure recognised did not agree to consumer debtors disclosure in note 6 and consumer
debtors in note 5. Consequently, the corresponding figure of provision for impairments
adjustment disclosed in note 39 to the financial statements were understated by RE8 858 464,
while the prior year deficit and accumulated surplus were understated by the same amount. My
opinion on the current year financial statements is modified because of the effect of this matter
on the comparability of the provision for impairments adjustment for the current year.

Irregular Expenditure

7. The municipality did not include all irregular expenditure in the notes to the financial statements,
as required by section 125(2)(d) of the MFMA. This was due to payments made in contravention
of the supply chain management requirements. | was unable to determine the full extent of the
understatement of irregular expenditure for the prior year as it was impracticable to do so.

Distribution Losses

8. The municipality did not recognise water and electricity losses in accordance with section
125(2)(d) of the MFMA, due to the municipality not maintaining adequate records of the number
of water and electricity meters for own consumption. Due to the absence of the accurate
information required to calculate distributions losses, the full extent of the losses for the current
and prior year could not be determined as it was impracticable to do so.

Inventory

S. During 2023, the municipality did not account for inventory in accordance with GRAFP 72,
Inventory. The municipality did not include all the costs incurred in bringing the inventory into its
current location and condition as costs of extraction and infrastructure costs were not capitalised.
I was unable to determine the full extent of the understatement of inventory for the prior year as
it was impracticable to do so. Additionally, there was a resulting impact on inventory consumed.
My audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 2023 was modified accordingly.
My opinion on the current year financial statements is also modified because of the possible
effect of this matter on the comparability of the inventory for the current period.
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Uinauwuthorisaed expenditure

10. The municipality did not accurately disclose unauthorised expenditure inNncurred as reguired by
saection 12502 Md}(i} of the MFMA due to lack of appropriate systems. Consequeantly, | was
unable to determiine full extent of the misstatemeaent for the current and prior year as it was
mpracticable to do so.

Cash flow statements

11, Managsment did not cormrectlhy prepare and disclose the net cash flows from oparating and
invasting activities as reguired by standards of GRAFP 2, casfr fovw sfatements. This was dus o

multiple errors Iin determining the cash fliow firom the activities., | was not able to determine the
full extent of the arrors in the net cash flows from operating and investing activities as it was
impracticable to do so. Conseguently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments to

cash flows from operating and investing activities stated at RS 402 045 (202323 21 525 O7F2) and
R12 129 006 (202353 R17 241 S06) respeaectively in the fimancial statemeants weaere necessany.

Context for opimniomn

12, | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Aaditing (| SAs). My
responsikilities under those standards are further described in the responsikbilities of the
auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements secticon of My report.

13 1 am independant of the Municipality in accordancs with the Intermnational Ethics Standards
Board for Aaaccountants” frrfermafional code of eftfiics for professfonal accownfants incluairro
fnfaerrrational independance Starnrdarags) (IESBA code) as weall as other ethical reguirements that
ars relevant to My audit in South Africa. | haws fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities im
accordance with these reguirsasments and the IESBAS caode.

14, | b=liews that the audit evidence | hawve obtained is sufficient and appropriaste to provide a basis
for my gualified opinion.
Emphasis of rmattaer

15. | draw atbention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Going Conceaern

16, We draw attention to nobe S0 in the financial statements, which deals with the possible effects
of the future iMmplications of continuing detaeroraticn in operaticonal results on the Mmuniicipality's
prospects, paerformance, and cash flows. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Restatermeant of correspondimng figures

17 As disclosaed i note 60 | T e Timancial statements, LigT=1 conmmasporndimng rguraes hi=1g
320 Junse 2023 were restated as a result of errors. in the financial statemants of the muanicipality

for the year endaed 30 Juns 2024,
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Other matter
18. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited discliosure notes

19. In terms of section 125(2)e) of the MFMA A the particulars of non-compliance with the MIFMA
should be disclosed in the financial statements. This disclosure requirement did not forrm part of
the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion on it

Responsibilities of the Accounting officer for the financial statements

20. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the regquirements of the MFMA and
the Dora; and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

21._In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipality’'s ability to continue as a going concern; disclosing. as applicable, matters relating
to going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease operations or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements

22. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

23. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in
the annexure to this auditor's report. This description, which is located at page x, forms part of
our auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

24. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 2S5 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | must audit and report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance against predetermined objectives for the selected development priority presented
in the annual performance report. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation of
the annual performance report.
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25. | selecited the following material performance indicators related to Basic Service Delivery and
Infrastructure dewvelopment presented in the annual paerformance report for the yvear endeaed
220 June 2024, 1 selected those indicators that measure the municipality's performance on its
primary mandated functions and that are of significant national, community or public Nnterest.

-

Report guarterly on mMmaintenance of all the storm water channels
Report on the maintenance of Road & Stormwater channais
Report on the Drouaht Relief Boareholes Praoject

Reduce eleciricity losses from 60%5 to 20%%: percentage

Dreavelop an Infrastructure plan by 30 Jurne 20249

Report on DBSA progress on Road and Storm WWater master plan
Raport on the upgrading of the Wastewater Treatmeant Works- Phasea 2
MO0 Fercentage of drnking water samples complying to SAaMNS291
Raport on the Elecitriticaton Tumkeaey Project- Hillside Seattlermeant
Report aon the progress of phase 2 of the Outfall Sewer

Report on the maintenance of strastlights

Report quarterhy on road maintenance

FPawving of moads and Stormmywater im Wild roads

Report on the upgrading of the WWastewater Treatment WWorks
Reduce water losses from S83% to 30%

Monitor the caompletion of S50 Household connections. 1IN the Hilllside Saettlenmeaent

28, 1 evaluated the reported performances information for the sslectaed devaelopment priority against
the criterna dewveloped from the performances managemeaent and reporting framework, as defined
im the general notice. When an annual perforrmancs report is preparaed using these criteria, it
prowvides usaeful and reliable inforrmation and insights o users on the municipality’s planning and
delivery on ts mandate and objectives.

27_ 1 parformead proceduras o test wheaether:

-  the indicators used for planning and reporting on perfonmance can be linked directly to the
municipality’s mandate and the achievernent of its planned objectives

- all the indicators relevant for measuring the municipality’'s perfonmmancs against its prirmanry
mandated and prioritised functions and plannaed objectives are includeaed
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e the indicators are well defined to ensure that they are easy to understand and can be
applied consistently, as well as verifiable so that | can confirm the methods and processes
to be used for measuring achievements

= the targets can be linked directly to the achievement of the indicators and are specific, time
bound and measurable to ensure that it is easy to understand what should be delivered and
by when, the required level of performance as well as how performance will be evaluated

= the indicators and targets reported on in the annual performance report are the same as
those committed to in the approved initial or revised planning documents

e the reported performance information presented in the annual performance report in the
prescribed manner

e there is adequate supporting evidence for the achievements reported and for measures
taken to improve performance.

28. | performed the procedures to report material findings only and not to express an assurance
opinion or conclusion.

298. The material findings on the reported performance information for the selected material
indicators are as follows:

Target not expressing specific level of performance that subject matter aims to achieve
within a given period — disagreement.

Percentage of drinking water samples complying to SANS241

30. A target of zero was set for this indicator but the audit evidence showed the actual
achievement to be 100%. No reason for this was provided by the accounting officer.
Consequently, the target is not useful for measuring and monitoring progress against the
municipality's planned objectives.

Missing indicator

31. In terms of Section 43 (2) of the municipal Systems Act, the municipality is responsible for the
provision of basic water, sanitation, electricity and solid waste removal services. However, an
indicator to measure performance on this responsibility was omitted from the approved
planning documents. Consequently, achievement against the mandate was not planned or
accounted for, which is likely to result in it not being delivered and undermines transparency
and accountability for delivery on the mandated responsibilities.
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|
Reported achievement not supported by evidence,

Various indicators

32. | could not determine if the reported achievements were correct, as adequate supporting
evidence was not provided for auditing. Consequently, the achievements might be more or less
than reported and were not reliable for determining if the targets had been achieved.

Indicator Target Reported achievement
Report on the Drought Relief <4 quarterly reports 1 report

Boreholes Project

Report on the upgrading of the 4 quarteriy reports 2 reports

Wastewater Treatment Works-

Phase 2

Target not directly link to the indicator
Paving of roads and Stormwater in Wild roads

33. The target of 1 report does not relate directly to the indicator., which measures the pavement
done in kilometres on roads and stormwater. This makes it difficult to plan for the achievement
of the indicator. Consequently, the reported achievement does not provide useful information

on the indicator’s achievement.

Various indicators

34. Targets set for indicators were set as quarterily reports. The reason provided by management
for this was that the municipality has severe budget and human resource constraints, as a
result maintenance is only carried out as and when such breakdown is reported by the
community members. Conseqguently, the targets are not useful for measuring and monitoring

progress against the municipality’s planned objectives.

Indicator Target

Report on the maintenance of Road & 4 gquarterily reports
Stormwater channels

Report on the maintenance of streetlights 4 quarteriy reports
Report on the Drought Relief Boreholes 4 quarterly reports
Project

Report quarteriy on road maintenance 4 quarterly reports
Report quarterly on maintenance of all the 4 quarterly reports

storm water channels
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Other matters

35. I draw attention to the matters below.
Achievement of planned targets

3IS. The annual performance report includes information on reported achiseverments against plannaed
targets and prowvides explanations for owver- or underachievemeaent /f measures taken to imMmprove
perfformance. This information should be considered in the context of the material findings on
the reported performance informaton.

37. Th= table that follows provides information on the achievemant of planned targets and lists the
key services delivery indicators that were not achieved as reported in the annual perfonmrmance
report. The reasons for any underachievement of targets f measures taken to improwve
perfonmance are inciuded in the annual perforMmance report on pages Xx o X

Basic service delivery anmnd infrastructure developrment

Tarmgaefs achiewed: S0246
Buwdget spaent: S9%
Key service delivery indicator not achiaewved Plamned target Reported achiewvamoant
FRaeport on the maintenance of nocad amnd |
stonmawswater channeals 4 cpaoriany raports =
Raport on the maintenancese of strestlights 4 guarterly reports
Reduce electricity losses from &G0%%: to 20%: 20 o
Report on the Drooght Relief Boreholes Project = guartarhy reports 1
Report quarterdy on road maintenance =2 guarterly reports
Feport quarterly on maintenance of all the a
storm water channels
Rapaort on DESA progress on Rload and Stonmn 1 o
Vi'ater master plam
Report on the upgrading of the WWastewatber A o
Treatmeant Works- Phase 2
FReport on thhe upgrading of the Wastewataer - =
Treatment WWorkes
Report on the electrification Turmkey Project- A e
Hillside Settilerment
Report on the progress of phase 2 of the a o
Crutfall Sewwrer
PAonitor the complation of SO0 housahold
. = 40 0 e T Il
connections in the Hillside Settlement. houashalcds oS =
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Material misstatements

28.

| identified material misstatements in the annual perforrmance report submitted for auditing.
These material misstatements were in the reported performance information for basic service
delivery and infrastructure development. Management did not correct all of the misstatements,

and | reported material findings in this regard.

I Report on compliance with legisiation

39.

40.

41.

42

In accordancs with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | must audit and
report on compliance with applicable legisiation relating to financial matters, financial
management and other related matters. The accounting officer is responsible for the
municipality’'s compliance with legisiation.

I performed procedures to test compliance with selected requirements in key legislation in
accordance with the findings engagement methodology of the Auditor-General of South Africa
(AGSA). This engagement is not an assurance engagement. Accordingly, | do not express an
assurance opinion or conclusion

Through an established AGSA process, | selected requirements in key legisiation for
compliance testing that are relevant to the financial and performance management of the
municipality, clear to allow consistent measurement and evaluation, while also sufficiently
detailed and readily available to report in an understandable manner. The selected legisiative
requirements are included in the annexure to this auditor's report.

The material findings on compliance with the selected legisiative requirements, presented per
compliance theme, are as follows:

Annual financial statements and annual performance report

43.

a4

45,

a6

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
non-current assets, current assets, revenue, and disclosure items identified by the auditors in
the submitted financial statements were subsequently corrected and/or the supporting records
were provided subsequently, but the uncorrected material misstatements resulted in the

financial statements receiving a qualified zaudit opinion.

The 2022/23 annual report was not made public after being tabled in council, as required by
section 127(S)(a2)(i) of the MFMAL

The local community was not invited to submit representations in connection with the 2022/23
annual report, as required by section 127(5){(a)(ii) of the MFMA.

The council failed to adopt an oversight report containing the council's comments on the
2022/23 annual report, as reqguired by section 129(1) of the MFMA.
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Procurement and contract management

47,

g8

LE=

Some of the goods and services within the prescribed transaction values for formal written
price quotations were procured without obtaining the required price guotations, in contraventon
of SChM Regulation 17{1)a) and {(c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior
wyeanr.

Some of the guotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on
wihether they are employed by the state or connectaed to any person employed by the state, as
required by SCM Regulation 13(c)

One of the contracts was extended or modified without the approval of a properly delegated
official, in contravention of SCM Regulation 5. Similar non-compliance was also reportaed in the

prior year.

Expenditure management

S0

51.

D2,

53,

5.

Monay owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by section
S5 {2 He) of the MFEFM A

FPayments were made from the municipality's bank accounts without the approval of a properily
authorised official, as required by section 11(1) of thae MFMAC

Reasonable steps were not taken o prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure amounting to
RS9 310 739, as disclosed in note 55 to the annual financial statemeants, in contraventon of
section 62({1)d) of the MFMA. The majority of the disclosead fruitless and wasteful expenditure
was caused by interest and penalties charged on late payment to suppliers.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, as required by section
S2({1Hd) of the MFMA. The full extent of the unauthaorised expenditure could not be quantified
as indicated in the basis for qualification paragraph. The majority of the disclosed unauthorised
expanditure was causad by owver expenditure being incurred by Mmunicipal departments on their
opaerating budgets.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent imagular expenditure, as required by section 62
{1) (d) of the MFMA. The expenditure disclosed does not reflect the full extent of the immegular
expanditure incurred as indicated in the basis for gualification paragraph. Thse majority of the
disclosed irregular expaenditure was caused by non-compliance with SCM regulations.

Conditional grants

55.

Farforrmance in respect of programmes fundeaed by the Municipal Infrastructure Grant was not
evaluated within two months after the end of the financial year, as required by section 12({5) of
the Division of Revenus Act (Act 5 of 2022).
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Conseguence Mmanageament

55, Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if amy
person is liable for the expenditure, as requirad by section 3202 a) of the MNFMA.

57. Irregular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality were not
investigated to determine if any person is liable for the expenditure. as regquired by section
322 M) of the MFEFMN.A_

Strategic plannimng and performance managemaent

58. The IDP was not drafted considering the integrated dewvelopment process and proposals
submitted to it by the district municipality, as required by section 293 b)) of the MSA.

59. No key Performance Indicators were set in respect of the provision of basic watar, sanitation,
electricity and solid waste remowval saervices, as required by section 43(2) of the MSA and
municipal planning and performance managesmeant regulation 104a).

50. Performance targets were not set for each of the KPIs for the financial year, as reguired by
saection 4101 b)) of the MSA and Mmunicipal planning and performance management regulation
12(1).

S51. The performancs management system and related controls were inadeguate as it did not
describe how the performance planning, monitoring, measuremeant, review, repoarting and
improvemeant processeas should be conducted, as required by municipal planning and
peerforrmances managaement regulation 7{1).

Revenue managsment
52. An effective system of intermal conbrol for revenue was not in place, as reguired by section
S4({23)(f) of the MFMA.

Assei Managemeant

53, Capital assets were disposed of without the municipal council hawving. in a mesting open to the
public, decided on whether the assets were still needed to provide the minimum level of basic

municipal services.

G4, Capital assets were paermanently disposed of that were needead to provide the minimum level of
basic municipal service, In contravention of section 14{1) of the MFMA.

Human resources managenment

S55. Appropriate systems and procedures to monitor, measure and evaluate performancs of staff
wweare not developed and adoptaed, as required by section 7 (1 Wd) of the MSA.
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I Other information in the annual report

66. The accounting officer is responsiblie for the other information included in the annual report. The
other information referred to does not include the financial statements, the auditor's report 2and
those selected material performance indicators presented in the annual performance report that
have been specifically reported on in this auditor's report.

67. My opinion on the financial statements, the report on the audit of the annual performance report
and the report on compliance with legislation do not cover the other information included in the
annual report and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

58. My responsibility is to read this other information and, in doing so, consider whether it is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected material performance indicators
presented in the annual performance report or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

69. 1 did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. When | do receive
and read this information, if | conciude that there is a material misstatement therein, | am required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the other
information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to retract this
auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is corrected this
will not be necessary.

[ Iinternal control deficiencies

70. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the separate financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with applicable legisiation; however, my objective was not
to express any fornm of assurance on it

71. The matters reported below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that
resulted in the basis for the qualified opinion and the material findings on the annual
performance report and the material findings on compliance with legisiation included in this
report.

> Management did not prepare regular, accurate and complete financial and performance
reports that are supported and evidenced by reliable information.

- The internal controls for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations are ineffective
as they do not detect and prevent instances non-compliance with legisiation.

- Management did not implement proper record keeping in a timely manner to ensure
that compilete, relevant, and accurate information is accessible and available to support
financial and performance reporting.
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Other reporis

72. | draw attention to the following engagements conducted by various parties. These reports did
not form part of my opinion on the financial statements or my findings on the reporied
performance information or compliance with legisiation.

73. During the prior year under review the municipality requested Provincial Treasury to investigating
allegations of fraud and corruption relating to the awarding of a tender in the 2020/21 financial
year. The investigation was concluded during the prior year under review, however, at the date
of this report the matter is still to be presented to Council.

CKLLCLC&QV éwwmg
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30 November 2024
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Auditing 1o build public confidence
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| 11.STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

1 Finalise the d4th quarter Report for previous financial yvear
Commencea with the preparation of the annual report utilizing financial and
2 non-financial information first reviewed as part of the budget and IDP October
analysis
3 Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM
Finalise first draft of the annual report incorporating finance and Nnon- Decembe
4 fimance iNnformation on performance, audit reports and annual financial r
statements
s Table in council the annual report of the mMmunicipality for the year enda=sd 30
June
Make public the annual report and invite commeants from the local January
S community, submit report to the Auditor General, provincial treasury and
provincial department responsible for local government
i Place the annual report on the municipal website February
8 Consider and approve, reject or refer back the annual report at a council
meeaeting
9 Adopt the oversight report providing comments on the annual report
10 Discuss and respond to guestion on the annual report in council and March
committese mMeaatings
11 Submit minutes of Meatings where the annual report was discussed to the
provincial treasury and the department responsible for local government
12 Make public the oversight report
13 | Submitthe annual report and the oversight report to the provincial April
legislature
Report to council on the status of next three yvear budget, previous year’'s
14 annual report and suMmmMmarise overall findings of previous year's annual
paerformance report
T1.7]
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‘CHAPTER 2 — GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

‘2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE
INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

The Thembelihle Local Municipality, situated in the Northern Cape Province,
operates under a political governance structure defined by South Africa's
local government legislation. The municipality is classified as a Category B
municipality, indicating that it shares municipal collective and legislative
authority with the district municipality within which it resides.

Municipal Council Composition

The municipal council comprises eleven members elected through a mixed-
member proportional representation system:

Ward Councillors: Six councillors are elected directly in six wards through a
first-past-the-post voting system.

Proportional Representation Councillors: Five councillors are selected from
party lists to ensure that the overall composition of the council reflects the
proportion of votes each party received in the election.

In the municipal election held on 1 November 2021, the African National
Congress (ANC) secured five seats, losing its previous majority but
remaining the largest party in the council. The Economic Freedom Fighters
(EFF) won three seats, the Democratic Alliance (DA) secured one seat, and
two seats were taken by other parties (Siyathemba Community Movement,
Freedom Front Plus).

Leadership Positions

The key leadership positions within the municipality are:

Mayor: Mr. Marnus S. Visser
Speaker: Mr. Lifa J Mkosana

Chief Whip: Mr. T Yola
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Chapter 2

o Municipal Manager: Ms. KG Gaborone
Administrative Leadership

e Municipal Manager: Mr KP Leserwane was seconded by COGSTA , acting as
the chief accounting officer responsible for the overall administration of the
municipality. His duties include implementing council decisions, managing
municipal staff, and ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and policies.

o Chief Financial Officer (CFO): Mr RJ Shuping acts in the position of CFO,
overseeing the municipality's financial affairs. His responsibilities encompass
budgeting, financial reporting, and ensuring the municipality's financial
sustainability.

« Senior Manager Corporate Services: Mr. Trevin R. Oliphant holds this position
that is responsible for the corporate governance and council affairs.

o Senior Manager Technical Services: Mr S. Marufu hold this position. He was
responsible for infrastructure development and planning. He resigned effective
30 September 2024

Administrative Departments

The municipality's administration is organized into various departments,
each led by a senior manager. These departments are tasked with specific
functions to ensure efficient service delivery:

o« Corporate Services: Manages human resources, legal services, and
administrative support to the council and other departments.

o Technical Services: Responsible for infrastructure development and
maintenance, including water, sanitation, roads, and electricity.

o« Community Services: Oversees community development initiatives, health
services, and recreational facilities. This

« Financial Services: Handles all financial matters, including revenue collection,
expenditure management, and financial reporting.

Integrated Development Plan (IDP)

The municipality's strategic planning is guided by the Integrated
Development Plan (IDP), which outlines development priorities and
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Chapter 2

objectives over a five-year period. The IDP serves as a blueprint for
sustainable development and service

delivery, ensuring alignment with community needs and legislative
requirements.

Legislative Framework

The administrative functions of the Thembelihle Local Municipality are
governed by several key pieces of legislation, including:

e Municipal Structures Act, No. 117 of 1998: Defines the structures and
functions of municipalities.

e Municipal Systems Act, No. 32 of 2000: Provides the core principles,
mechanisms, and processes necessary for municipalities to function effectively.

e Municipal Finance Management Act, No. 56 of 2003: Establishes the
principles and framework for financial management within municipalities.

These legislative instruments ensure that the municipality operates within the
legal parameters set by the South African government, promoting
transparency, accountability, and good governance.

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND
INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

In South Africa, intergovernmental relations are structured to promote
cooperative governance among the national, provincial, and local spheres of
government. This framework is particularly relevant to municipalities like
Thembelihle Local Municipality, ensuring alignment with national policies and
facilitating effective service delivery.

2.2 NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES
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National Treasury: Provides support for the preparation of annual financial
statements, annual reports, and SDBIP.

Department of Water Affairs: Provides support for water services
development plan.

COGHSTA: Providing continuous support in IDP training, LGTAS,
development of National Key Performance Indicators for local government.

Department of Environmental Affairs: Provides support for all
environmental issues and tourism.

Department of Minerals & Energy: Providing support on broad based
socio-economic empowerment charter for South African Mining (Social and
Labour Plans).

PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE

The Municipality is part of the Premier’s Intergovernmental Forum and
participates not only on Provincial Level but also on District Level in these
and other Forums such as Water and Sanitation, Housing, Municipal
Managers and Chief Financial Officers Forums.

IGR for all provincial and municipal departments - meetings are held on a
quarterly basis.

IGR Technical Teams are held on quarterly bases which are the following:
- Department of Education

- Department of Local government and Housing

- Department of Mineral and Energy

- Department of Economic Planning

- Department of Social Welfare & Health

- Department of SRACH

- Department of Environment

- Department of Community Safety

- Department of Agriculture and Rural Development.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH MUNICIPAL ENTITIES

They Municipality does not have any Municipal Entities.
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DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES
All the Forums applicable on Provincial level are also applicable on District
level, the following are a few examples:

e |GR Forum

e Municipal Managers Forum
e CFO Forum

e IDP Forum

Participation in these forums promotes integrated planning and budgeting in

adjusting the alignment with district, provincial and national policy directives.

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION
OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

There are systems in place to promote and enforce accountability,
transparency and participation like public participation meetings which aim
at consulting the community and involving them in decision making of the
municipality.

The Municipality has the following responsibilities in terms of Accountability:
1. Frequent Engagements with communities

1.1. At the start of each financial year the Municipal Council adopts an
annual programme for Ward Committees.

1.2. There are monthly ward committee meetings,

1.3. Quarterly block meetings

1.4.Ward Councillors Forum and

1.5.Scheduled Council Meetings.

1.6.In cases where a need arises the mayor convenes special council
meetings

2. Managing Service Delivery Complaints

2.1.Structures such as Community Development Workers were
established to assist the Municipality in dealing with this.
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3. Resolution Process

3.1.Complaints are referred to the relevant departments and portfolios
within the Municipality.

3.2.Sector and Stakeholder briefing sessions are held.

3.3.CDW’s and members of the ward committees assist in the facilitation
of processes and reporting.

4. Feedback Mechanisms

4.1.This are done in terms of the formation and systems within the
Municipality.

Due to the political instability and vacancies on strategic positions the
municipality could met their responsibilities

2.3PUBLIC MEETINGS
COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

Due to the political instability of the municipality meetings rarely quorate, the
ones that did was disrupted by the community.

The municipality has 6 wards and only 5 ward committees are functional.
Ward 6 is a farm ward and all attempts to establish a ward committee failed
due to the non-availability of the farmers.

Name and Date Community
Purpose of attendance
meeting
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Council meets 12-19 February 412 Over all
the people 2024 wards

1. Public Communication and Participatory Initiatives

1.1. At the beginning of each financial year the municipality approves the
IDP/Budget Process Plan.

1.2. The Office of the Mayor embarks on the IDP/Budget Public Participation
Process- focus is on the Community needs and account for the priorities and
commitments made in the previous financial year.

1.3. The Office of the Mayor liaises with other Stakeholders formations on the
IDP/Budgetary Processes- establishment of the IDP Forum, Representative
Forum etc.

2. Planning for Public Meetings

2.1.There is designated staff in the office of the Speaker to support and
coordinate activities at the Ward level.

2.2. All meetings are held after normal working hours and over weekends unless
so determined by extraordinary circumstances.

2.3.SDBIP — there is need for improvement

2.4. Is to be improved by 70%

2.5.Community Structure which often participate in the processes are political
parties, NGO’s

2.6. Efficiency and Effectiveness of the Forums is enhanced through improved
coordination, planning, mobilisation, support, report and feedback.

3. Municipal Website

3.1. All Departments and Portfolio submit reports, programme, events and
activities to the marketing and corporate communications department are to
be posted on the website immediately after adoption and approval.
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2.4 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria Yes
/
No
Does the municipality have impact income input output indicators Yes
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives KPI’s, development strategies Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPI”s in the strategic plan No
Do the IDP KPI’s align to the Section 56 Managers Yes
Do the IDP KPI lead to functional area KPI as per the SDBIP Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public No
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated No
timeframe?
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COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
During the 2023/2024 financial year there was no Fraud and Risk

Management and the municipality are in the process to ensure that this will
be addressed. It will unfold as follows.

2.5 RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk Management at Thembelihle Local Municipality is a critical component

of good governance and corporate accountability. It involves identifying,
assessing, and mitigating risks that could impact the municipality's ability to
deliver on its mandate of providing quality services to its residents. This
function is partly covered by our shared service agreement with the Pixley
ka Seme District Municipality. Here’s an overview of the municipality’s risk

management practices:

2.5.1. RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
Thembelihle Local Municipality employs a structured Risk Management

Framework aligned with the guidelines of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and other applicable legislation. This framework
ensures a consistent approach to risk identification, assessment, monitoring,

and mitigation.

2.5.2. KEY ELEMENTS OF RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk Identification: The municipality identifies potential risks that could affect

its strategic, operational, and financial objectives. These risks are categorized
into areas such as financial, operational, compliance, environmental, and

reputational risks.
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Risk Assessment: |dentified risks are analysed based on their likelihood and
potential impact, prioritizing those that pose the greatest threat to the

municipality’s objectives.

Risk Mitigation: Strategies are developed to minimize or eliminate risks,

including implementing controls, policies, and procedures.

2.5.3. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES
Risk Management Committee (RMC): Thembelihle are in the process to

establish this committee. It will oversee the municipality's risk management

processes and ensures integration into all operations.

Internal Audit Unit: Conducts audits to assess the effectiveness of risk
management practices and compliance with policies. This is done by the Pixley

ka Seme District Municipality.

Audit and Performance Audit Committee (APAC): Provides independent

oversight of risk management and internal controls.

2.5.4. TOP RISKS IDENTIFIED
The municipality regularly identifies and updates its list of top risks. Typical

risks may include:
Financial constraints and budget shortfalls.
Service delivery backlogs.
Compliance with legislative mandates.
Roads are in poor condition because of poor service delivery.

No proper machinery and resources (human and otherwise) available for the

maintenance of roads and stormwater.

Non-compliant Land fill sites.
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« Environmental challenges and climate change impacts.

2.5.5. MONITORING AND REPORTING
Risk management activities are continuously monitored, with regular reports

submitted to the Council and Internal Audit this function is in the office of the

Municipal Manager.

Municipality is in the process to establish a financial misconduct board and
to appoint a Risk and Compliance Officer that will also be located in the Office

of the Municipal Manager.

By proactively managing risks, Thembelihle Local Municipality aims to
safeguard resources, enhance operational efficiency, and maintain public

trust.

2.6 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

The municipality does not have a fraud hotline.
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‘2.7 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The SCM Policy has been developed and adopted by council. It is reviewed
annually. There have been improvements in the implementation of the SCM
policy as per the SCM implementation checklist. Of the 21 compliance items
listed on the SCM implementation checklist. All terms contracts entered into

are not exceeding three years.

The Municipality has amended the Supply Chain Management Policy to
comply with the new Preferential Procurement Regulations that was
implemented 16 January 2023.

Procedures, processes and documentation were reviewed and amended to
comply with all the legal requirements. All officials required to meet the
minimum required competency levels have completed their training. More
junior staff also completed the training. All Audit findings were attended to

and action plans were implemented.

2.8 BY-LAWS

No by laws was passed during the period under review

‘2.9 WEBSITES

The municipal website www.thembelihlemunicipality.gov.za came online
during July 2013 and is an integral part of a municipality's communication

infrastructure and strategy. It serves as a tool for community participation,
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improves stakeholder involvement and facilitates stakeholder monitoring and
evaluation of municipal performance. Section 75 of the MFMA requires that
the municipalities place key documents and information on their website,

including the IDP, the annual budget, adjustments budgets and budget
related documents and policies.
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Municipal Website : Content and Currency of Material

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website Yes/ |Publishing
No Date
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents No
All current budget-related policies No
The previous annual report 2022/23 No
The annual report 2022/23 published/to be published No
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of No
the Municipal Systems Act 2023/24 and resulting scorecards
All service delivery agreements 2023/24 No
All long-term borrowing contracts 2023/24 No
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) No
for 2023/24
An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value No
that have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during 2023/24
Contracts agreed in 2023/24 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, No
subject to subsection (3) of that section
Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section 120 made in "
2023/24
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during No )
2023/24
Note: MFMA S75 sets out the information that a municipality must include in its website
as detailed above. Municipalities are, of course encouraged to use their websites more
extensively than this to keep their community and stakeholders abreast of service
deliverv arranaements and municinal develonments 12.101
2.10 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES
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The Municipality did not in this financial year do a formal public satisfaction

survey

Satisfaction Surveys Undertaken during: 2022/23 and 2023/24

Subject matter of survey Survey method Survey No of Survey results
date people | indicating satisfaction
included in or better (%)*
survey
Overall satisfaction with: |No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
(a) Municipality No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
(b) Municipal Service
Delivery No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
(c) Mayor No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
Satisfaction with:
(a) Refuse Collection No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
(b) Road Maintenance No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
(c) Electricity Supply No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
(d) Water Supply No servey has been don N/A N/A N/A
(e) Information supplied
by municipality to the
public No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
(f) Opportunities for
consultation on municipal
affairs No servey has been donN/A N/A N/A
* The percentage indicates the proportion of those surveyed that believed
that relevant performance was at least satisfactory T2.11.2
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‘CHAPTER 3 — SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART
U

The Thembelihle Local Municipality, situated in the Pixley ka Seme District of the Northern Cape
Province, encompasses towns such as Hopetown, Strydenburg, and Orania.

3.1 MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS
Thembelihle Local Municipality operates under the mandates outlined in the Municipal Structures Act,
No.117 of 1998, which assigns specific powers and functions to local governments.

These functions include:

» Service Delivery: Provision of basic services such as water, electricity, sanitation, and waste
management to residents.

« Infrastructure Development: Maintenance and development of local roads, public facilities, and
community amenities.

o Local Economic Development (LED): Implementation of strategies to promote economic growth
and development within the municipality.

o Spatial Planning and Land Use Management: Development and enforcement of spatial
development frameworks and land use schemes in accordance with the Spatial Planning and
Land Use Management Act, 2013 (Act 16 of 2013).

Municipality | APPENDIX A1: TABLE 81
C1: QUARTERLY BUDGET STATEMENT:
DECEMBER 2024



Chapter 3

o Environmental Management: Ensuring sustainable environmental practices and compliance with
environmental legislation.

3.2 POPULATION AND DEMOGRAPHICS

According to the 2022 data, the Thembelihle Local Municipality has a population of approximately
22,542 residents. This reflects an increase from the 2011 Census, which reported a population of
15,701. The municipality covers an area of 8,023 square kilometers, resulting in a population density
of approximately 2.8 persons per square kilometer. The principal town is Hopetown.

The demographic composition includes 71% Coloured, 15% Black African, and 13% White residents.

The main spoken language is Afrikaans, spoken by 89% of residents, followed by isiXhosa (5%),
English, and Setswana (1% each).

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES
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CHALLENGES FACING THEMBELIHLE MUNICIPALITY

in the Goutrou and Hillside
areas has been done without
considering the bulk services
for water and waste water as
the existing infrastructure do
not have capacity.

Water network in poor
condition due to old asbestos
cement pipe network

pipes in the water
network needs to be
expedited to obviate
pipe bursts and lost
water as well as
disruption of service
to residents. This will
be achieved through
the WSIG grant in the

Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken

Infrastru The formalisation and Replacement of Assistance with

cture installation of internal services asbestos cement funding to replace

A/C network was
applied for and the
Business Plan
was approved
under WSIG.

MEC'’s office was
informed about
the insufficient
bulk infrastructure

Thembelihle Municipality |

83




Chapter 3

Topic

Description

Challenges

Action
Proposed/Taken

Sanitation supply problematic
with basic services to informal
areas in Strydenburg and
Hopetown. The emptying of
VIP toilets proving to be a
very expensive operation
considering that the
municipality has only 1 Honey
Sucker which is currently un-
roadworthy.

Road network in poor
condition in both towns.

Poor stormwater drainage
systems.

Electricity supply system
operational but very little is
being done regarding
maintenance as the
municipality currently do not
allocate the gazetted budget
to the electrical section on a
yearly basis. Rotten electrical
poles are falling down and
there is no replacement being
done due to non-availability of
money

future funding
allocations

Replacement of water
and electrical meters
needs to be done as
the water losses are
at 78%

Informal areas in
Strydenburg need to
be serviced with basic
sanitation.

Sector Master Plans
to identify areas of
maintenance and
development are still
outstanding including
the Spatial
Development
Framework that
should guide the
preparation of the
Master Plans

for water and
waste water.

Funding for
sustainable
sanitation to areas
without sanitation
is being
addressed
through WSIG
grant as per the
projects report
attached.

Funding for
upgrading of
roads and their
rehabilitation was
applied for
through MIG and
EPWP. A portion
of EPWP grant
funding is being
utilised for
rehabilitation of
Wiid and Church
Streets through
paving and road
patching
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Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken

Applications were
submitted to
DBSA and they
appointed a
Service Provider
to deal with the
development of
the SDF and the
development of
the Master Plans.

Indigent Indigent register The current
Policy needs to be updated Indigent Register
is totalling about
833 which is not
correct and is
affecting revenue
generation in
Thembelihle.
Municipality is
designing a
system that will
address the
proper registering
of indigents.
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(although they have access to
street taps)

Waterborne sanitation to 833
households.

Minimum sanitation provided
to 731 households.

479 households not benefiting
(informal).

Many requiring this
service do not accept
the VIP technology.

These technologies
are also expensive for
the municipality to
maintain (Thembelihle
has only one vacuum
tanker to service both
Strydenburg and

Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken
Free Free basic water provided to Basic sanitation Funding required
Basic 833 households. 879 needs to be provided for sanitation and
Services households not benefitting to all residents. waste removal

plant and
equipment

Review of
minimum
sanitation services
(VIP latrines not
socially
acceptable) and
the costs of pit
emptying is
extremely high

833 households receiving free Hopetown). and taxing on the

basic electricity municipality) Pour-
flash and Dry

833 households benefiting Sanitation units

from waste removal services have been
considered and
are being
constructed
through the WSIG
grant funding.
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Property rates and
taxes 63%

Total payment
including property
rates and taxes 58%

Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken
Paymen Low percentage of payment Waste removal Political
t for for services 18% intervention to
services Water assist with
20% implementing the
Electricity Credit Control
98% Policy
Sanitation
20% The municipality

should implement
the SSEG By-laws
and Implement the
SSEG Policy in
order to curb
losses due to the
customers who
are going off grid.

Smart metering for
both electricity
and water should
be considered
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Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken
Refuse Hopetown & Strydenburg Hopetown and Application for the
Remova Landfill Sites Strydenburg Landfill Upgrading of the
| & Sites do not comply to unlicensed landfill
Landfill legal requirements. site was done and
Sites Fencing of submitted but
Strydenburg Landfill there hasn’t been
Site was done but the any response from
fencing was the department of
vandalised and stolen. Environmental
Affairs

Hopetown do not
have a legal landfill-
site. The land fill site
that was constructed
in Hopetown around
2010 still lies idle
since it could not be
registered as it does
not meet the minimum
requirements for
registration.

There is no staff
component for landfill
sites.

There is no budget
allocation towards
landfill sites. The
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capacity to do
required work in the
positions in which
they were appointed.
This has resulted in
having a high staff
turnover without
productivity.

The Roads and
Stormwater section do
not have any staff
component at all

The Water Treatment
Works Employees are

Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken
budget is always
unfunded
Staffing Hopetown and Strydenburg There are a lot of Job evaluation
Challen employees that were must be prioritised
ges employed with and council should

make follow-up
with management
on the issue since
this is promised
year in and year
out without
anything being
done.

Currently use of
CWP and EPWP
workers is being
done to make sure
that maintenance
works are being
done.

Thembelihle Municipality |

89




Chapter 3

Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken
all termed as Senior
Supervisor despite A Qualifying Plant
differing qualifications Supervisor must
and work experience be appointed from
and this poses a amongst the
serious threat on the current Process
management of water Controllers
services. through additional
duties being
delegated.
Training and
refresher courses
must be rolled out
to capacitate staff.
Budget Technical Department The budget The Technical
Allocati allocations to sectors Department
on are always unrealistic assisted in
and if realistic budget identifying prime
is drafted, it will be pieces of land that
disregarded as it will belong to the
be unfunded. The municipality that
Electrical section has can either be sold
a legislated budget or rented to
but has never got the generate income.
money due to the fact The council was
that the municipality is shown the erfs
running on unfunded and plots but there
budget year in year seems to be
out complacence in
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Topic Description Challenges Action
Proposed/Taken

implementing
these income
generating
projects
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COMPONENT B: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

INTRODUCTION TO CORPORATE SERVICES

Corporate services provide support services to all departments, employees, as well
as political offices, i.e., office of the speaker and office of the executive mayor.

it provides needed support services based on specialized knowledge, best practices,
to advise and serve internal directorates on issues of governance and external
clients.

COMPONENT C: FINANCIAL SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

The Municipal Manager, as the Accounting Officer of the Municipality is required
by Section 72 of the Municipal Finance Management Act to submit a report in
a prescribed format to the Mayor, National Treasury as well as Provincial
Treasury of the Municipality by 25 January each year, reviewing the financial
performance of the Municipality for the first six months of the financial year.

This mid-year report is an accounting tool in the in-year reporting cycle. As part
of the review, in terms of Section 72(3), the Accounting Officer needs to make
recommendations as to whether the SDBIP and annual budget (both capital
and operational) need to be adjusted.

Section 54(f) of the MFMA requires the mayor to consider and submit the mid-
year report to Council.

A Special Council Meeting will be held in January 2025 to consider the Mid-
Year Budget and Performance Assessment Report, and the following resolution
was taken on this matter:
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NCO76 Thembelihle - Table C1 Wonthly Budget Statement Summary - W06 December
20258 Budqet Year 20242
LEIT Ddked Oeore | Origial Budget  ©  Afsted Budget | Dotlyachl | YeadDactul YearTD budget MT;E “me FullYearForecast
R thousands %
—
Propetty raks 7401 1533 16133 47 5310 11 NP1 16133
Seniiz charges 248953 3318 3318 22840 14285 18050 | (3sT4 A% 3318
ImestTent revene 31 2574 2574 1 % LR UL R 2574
7437 43598 13498 12338 30454 Ho | E 0 4388
Oher oan revere 10827 19411 19411 515 511 om06 | (319 B -
Motal Revenu fexxiuding capita transfers and 230 Haz a4 16188 56667 W67 250 4 Haz
contributions)
Empioes costs 3459 40200 200 447 M3 2000  12A % 40700
Remuneration o Couneilrs i a3t 503 57 3m | TR A% A3t
1418 1033 10436 - - a8 (GG W% 1073
Inerest 169 370 3710 4 1476 1955 A 1% 3
Imventory coreume and buk purchases 0158 1362 21362 T a4 1A | A A% 70382
% % % - 4 % 1 % %
Oher expendtae 31452 0260 0560 03 14467 0| BE % 0280
Motal Expenditure 13940 I8 I8 128 §0549 18| BNA % I8
S wrplush Defici {2159 iy i w2 613 Bl IR 2w iy
Transkrs and sheides- capta [ ronetary allcaiong) 12706 1764 7764 - 3542 Hipez| (B2 B 7764
Trangkrs arid shsies- capitd (-t _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
S wplusDefici after capital transfers & 3% 2283 nm o 9859 22 e 2283
contributions
Shate of surphis [defict) of associate - - - - - - - -
S wrplus? Deficil for the vear B35 nm L] 3 959 22 e A nm
T LT
Capitalexpendiure {20873 B B = 367 | @Ma BI6
Capitd ranrs tecogrised (20873 1764 1764 - 3167 eE | eHe % 1764
Barraving - - - - - - - -
Inemaly generded inds - - - - - - - -
Motal sources of capital funds {20873 B 176 = 367 | @My B76
R
Tokloanertassets 53124 120 12 1543 12081
Totel non cumentassets 56T 09435 309435 20794 09435
Totalcament ki 13434 15079 165078 4340 165079
Total non curentkaizs 67,930 2478 2475 10438 2476
Community vealiEpaly 12478 153972 13972 Bk 1453872
Cashilows
Netcash bom(usee) operdling 86512 240 2480 587 251 19413 (BE0Y 3% 2480
Metcash fom{user) inuestig {1307 (23764 (23764 - (3542 Mg mMn @ (23764
Metcash fom{iuser] anciiy - (1266 {1,206 440 [2132) (| I T (1,206
Cashkash equivalents atthe menthiyear end M 3 420 321 1267 B3| 124 % {2343
Debtors &creditor aralgls 230Daps 3480 Dags 490 Days #1-120Days 140 Dys 151400y m,'f’r’"’ Over it Tl
Debbors Age Malysic
Totel By Incor Soutce F] 2187 215 5% 1565 19m| 1m e 138390
(Creaitors Bge fualysis
TotelCrerdirs 0 254 3940 304 4368 3| 114w T94s 209566
CAPITAL BUDGET

The capital budget consists of spending on movable assets to the
Infrastructure assets of R 30 439 000.00 The Infrastructure assets
received from National and Provincial Departments (R28 839 000)

The following infrastructure projects are underway:

Expenditure for 2022/23

amount of zero rand and
are financed from Grants
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Project Number Project B A
Name u c

d t

g u

e a

t I
A A
m m

o o

u u

n n

t t

REFURBIS

HMENT OF R R
HOPETOW 9 4
N 6 7
WASTEWA 8 7
TER 5 8
TREATMEN 0 3
T WORKS- 0 8
PHASE 2 0 7
8

4

REFURBIS

HMENT OF R R
WASTEWA 8 7
TER 5 7
TREATMEN 4 9
T WORKS- 0 0
stryd 0 4

0 1

0 7

3

4

A concerted effort has been instituted by management to ensure that capital expenditure is

escalated, it is envisaged that the Capital budget will be spend in total before the end of

June 2025.

Capitalexpendiue & funds sources

Capital e xpenditure (20473
Capitd transers recognised (20873
Borrowing
Ikemaly generdted binds I =

0]

3167

EL

HeR| @nMe I IR
HER|  eHg T 23764
Hag| @M T b

Torkal sources of capital funds (2473

OPERATING BUDGET
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INCOME

From the various budget tables attached it is clear that the operating income will not
realise. The main contributing factors are the following:

e The revenue from Service Charges will not realise due to two main contributing
factors namely, (1) the water and electricity service charges is not cost
reflective, resulting in inadequate revenue generation, (2) low payment
percentage of the consumers. Capacity challenges are being experienced
within the Credit Control Section. Policy reviews and implementation together
with work stream alignment will improvement the collection of outstanding debt.
This is a serious concern and will receive the necessary attention to improve
the cash flow position of the Municipality.

e The budgeted revenue will be adjusted downwards when the Adjustment
Budget is compiled.
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NC076 Thembelihle - Table C4 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure) - M06 December
202324 Budget Year 2024/25
Description Ref|  Audited Original Adjusted Monthly YearTD actual YearTD YD YTD Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget | variance | variance | Forecast
R thousands %
Revenue
Exchange Revenue
Service charges - Electricity 15,101 18,349 18,349 1,644 9,274 9,174 97 1% 18,349
Service charges - Water 4,230 7,051 7,051 308 2,110 3,526 (1415)]  -40% 7,051
Service charges - Waste Water Management 3,685 4,031 4,031 319 1,901 2,015 (115)]  -6% 4,031
Service charges - Waste management 1,947 6,887 6,887 169 1,000 3444 (2443)1  -T1% 6,887
Sale of Goods and Rendering of Services 137 33 373 3 122 186 (64)] -34% 33
Agency services 261 2731 2731 17 679 1,365 (687)]  -50% 2731
Interest - - - - - - - -
Interestearned from Receivables 6,046 7431 7431 567 3,305 3719 @4 1% 7431
Interestfrom Currentand Non Current Assets 381 2674 2,674 17 %8 1,337 (1,240} -93% 2,674
Dividends - - - - - - - -
Renton Land - 132 132 - - 66 (66)] -100% 132
Rental from Fixed Assets 642 988 988 62 336 494 (158)]  -32% 988
Licence and permits - - - - - - - -
Operational Revenue 2,301 2,021 2,021 114 1,097 1,010 861 9% 2,021
Non-Exchange Revenue -
Property rates 7,501 16,033 16,033 417 5310 8,017 (2,707)  -34% 16,033
Surcharges and Taxes - - - - - - - -
Fines, penalies and forfeits a7 263 263 - 11 131 (120)} -91% 263
Licence and permis 393 351 351 6 90 176 (85)] -49% 351
Transfers and subsidies - Operafonal 74337 43,898 43,898 12,338 30,464 21,949 85151 39% 43,898
Inferest 1,254 3185 3,185 147 871 1,593 (721)}  -45% 3,185
Fuel Levy - - - - - - - -
Operational Revenue 199 - - - - - - -
Gains on disposal of Assefs - 1,931 1,931 - - 965 (965)] -100% 1,931
Other Gains (703) - - - - - - -
Disconnued Operations - - - - - - - -
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and 117,809 118,334 118,334 16,188 56,667 59,167 (2,500)]  -4% 118,334
contributions)
Expenditure By Type
Employee related costs 38,933 40,200 40,200 4478 21,321 20,100 12211 6% 40,200
Remuneraton of councillors 6,011 5,031 5,031 657 3292 2,516 7761 3% 5,031
Bulk purchases - electicity 17,233 16,346 16,346 - 8,767 8,173 5931 7% 16,346
Inventory consumed 2,924 11,015 11,015 76 877 5,508 (4,630)] -84% 11,015
Debtimpairment - - - - - - - -
Depreciation and amortisation 14,186 10,836 10,836 - - 5418 (5418)f -100% 10,836
Inferest 18,095 3710 3,710 40 1,876 1,855 200 1% 3,710
Contracted services 9,383 8,248 8,248 544 2,243 4124 (1,881)] -46% 8,248
Transfers and subsidies 96 96 96 - 49 48 1 2% 96
Irrecoverable debts writien off 15,904 5,000 5,000 - - 2,500 (2,500) -100% 5,000
Operational cosfs 16,572 17,332 17,332 1490 12,224 8,666 3558 | 41% 17,332
Losses on Disposal of Assets 0 - - - - - - -
Other Losses 63 - - - - - - -
Total Expenditure 139,402 117,815 117,815 7,286 50,649 58,908 |  (8,258)] -14% 117,815
Surplus/(Deficit) (21,592) 519 519 8,902 6,018 259 5,758 0 519
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monefary allocations) 12,706 23,764 23,764 - 3,642 11,882 (8,240) ) 23,764
Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind) - - - - - - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions (8,886) 24,283 24,283 8,902 9,659 12,142 (2,482) 0) 24,283
Income Tax - - - - - - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax (8,886) 24,283 24,283 8,902 9,659 12142 (2482) (0) 24,283
Share of Surplus/Deficit atributable to Joint Venture - - - - - - - -
Share of Surplus/Defiit atributable to Minorities - - - - - - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) attributable to municipality (8,386) 24,283 24,283 8,902 9,659 121421 048 0) 24,283
Share of Surplus/Deficit atributable to Associate - - - - - - - -
Intercompany/Parent subsidiary ransactons - - - - - - - -
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year (8,886) 24,283 24,283 8,902 9,659 12142 (2482) (0) 24,283
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EXPENDITURE

The pro-rata operating expenditure is in line with the mid-year budget with the
exception of four expenditure sections that is noted below:

The Minister of Finance announced certain cost cutting measures and at a
municipal level, the same measures should be implemented. The municipal
spending is an integral part of the national spending, and all measures should
be taken to minimise the spending on “nice to have” items and non-priority
spending. The focus should be on affordable quality service delivery issues.

Depreciation, debt impairment and irrecoverable debt cost are non-cashed
expenditure items that is calculated and accounted for at year end, therefore
no expenditure is reported.

The Eskom account for bulk purchases of electricity is under investigating by
the procurement staff of the municipality, resulting in the bulk purchases
showing under spending.

The budgeted expenditure will be adjusted when the Adjustment Budget is
compiled

Expenditure By Type

Emplyse reiaed coss 3893 4000 4,100 4478 13N N0 12| 6% £00
Remuneraion of councilars 6011 5081 5,081 657 3202 2516 | M §
Bulk purchases - deciicly 17,23 16346 16,346 - 8767 8173 B T 16,346
29 11,015 11,015 76 & 5508 (AEX) M

1418 1083 10,836 - - S418: (2488 1083
rierest 18,056 37 3 49 1876 1855 al 3710
Cortacied senvioss 938 BE 8248 544 2043 41 [1881) 46% 8248
Trarskers and substies % % % = 4 £ 1 2 %
15504 5000 5,000 - - 200 (2800)) -00% 5,000
57 732 [k 1480 1214 86861 158 | 4% 733

(e Losses & - - = = = - =
Told Expenditure 139402 HI85 117 015 7286 50 549 SO0 (RS W% 17815
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NC076 Thembelihle - Supporting Table SC3 Monthly Budget Statement - aged debtors -

2023/24

M06 DecembRascription Budget Year 2024/25
Actual Bad
goT 930 D80 [Defy$ 20 TRy - a®yBysavér Thtal Isf:'gm“ai ¢
R thousands
Debtors Age Analysis By Income Source
Trade and Other Receivables from Exchd2g6 Trars 0 457 3 483 821 43,666 41,2
Trade and Other Receivables from ExchdB§e Tra 6 Ele¢fdcity 590 275 3 189 95 14,042 11,213
Receivables from Non-exchange Transpd es 397 465 1 464 318 21,443 19,
Receivables from Exchange Transaction$5(00/aste 6 418 2 401 5133,718 31,808
Receivables from Exchange Transaction$60§asts@@anagément4d 5 242 8 232 ,696 19,719 18,654
Receivables from Exchange Transaction$ #(Rrope! | Debtérs 5 5 716 69
Interest on Arrear Debtor Accounts 1810 - - - - -
Recoverable unauthorised, irregular, fryitl@29and-w expenditure — - - - -
Other 1900 § 2 2 03 5,687 5,620
Total By Income Source 20&0 6,4 87 2,015 3,536 1,865 1,878 1,777 119,255138,990128,310
2023/24 - totals only 67301 389600628175534961 18209148152(148123)586109,908
Debtors Age Analysis By Customer Group
Organs of State 2200 102 26 20 241 59 10,869 9,890
Commercial 2300 45 30 18 40 2,220 1,835
Households 2400 00 1,865 1,978 1,631 1,593 1,514 109/725125,744116,441
Other 2500 3 4 3 158 14
Total By Customer Group 2600 87 2,015 3,536 1,865 1,878 1,777 119255 38,990128
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|1. BUDGET PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS

|1.1.0PERATIONAL EXPENDITURE AND REVENUE PERFORMANCE
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NCO76 Thembelihle - Table C2 IMonthly Budg et Statement - Finaneial Performance {functional classification) - 1406 Dacember

202324 Budget Year 2024125
Deseription Ref {  Audited Original Adjusted Uonthly YearTD actual YearTD 11D 11D Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget : variance : vadance : Forecast
Rthousands 1 %
Revenue - Functional
Govemance and administration 95,148 77164 17,764 14,114 44,136 38,882 5254 1 14% 17,764
Execufive and counci 36,145 37,599 37,699 10,954 26,459 16,849 7810 40% 37 649
Finanee and administration 60,003 40,086 40,066 3,160 17877 0033 (236) 12% 40,086
Internal sucit = = = = = = = =
Community and public safety 1,043 1,090 1,080 - - 545 (545); -100% 1,090
Communiy and social services 1,043 1,080 1,080 - - o5 (545); -100% 1,080
Sport and recreation = = = = = = = =
Public safety - - - - - - - -
Housing - - - - - - - -
Health = = = = = = = =
Econoniic and environmental services 5,039 16,089 16,089 4 6 80451 (73290 H1% 16,089
Planning and development 4,778 13347 13347 ki kil BA73:  (6636): -99% 13347
Road fansport 26 2,742 2,742 17 679 1371 {B93): H1% 2,742
Erwironmertal profecion - - - - - - - -
Trading services 28,286 47155 47,155 2,020 15,456 B8 @11 % 17,155
Energy sources 11,420 19580 19,580 1,214 7,056 9790 (2734 2% 19580
liiater management 10,324 14,772 14,772 232 4,998 73061 (2388 3% 14,772
liliaste water management 3,685 4508 4 506 39 1,401 2,303 {02 A% 4606
lifaste managemert 2,856 8,198 8,198 254 1,502 4099 (2587): -63% 8,198
Other 4 - - - - - - - -
Total Revenue - Functional 2 130,516 142,099 142,099 15,188 60,309 049 (i) A% 142,099
Expenditure - Functional
Govemance and administation 16,599 1821 3274 4,465 26,394 1137 257 0 % 13214
Execuive and counci 10,34 9,583 9,583 1,055 5,223 4,791 432 %% 9,583
Finanee and administration 66,274 36,592 38,692 3510 PN 19,346 1826 9% 38,692
Internal aucit = = = = = = = =
Community and public safety 1,864 1,361 1,361 Ery| 1,202 680 522t TT% 1,361
Communty and social services 1,864 1,361 1,361 2 1,202 580 5271 1% 1,361
portand recreation - - - - - - - -
Public safety = = = = = = = =
Housing = = = = = = = =
Health = = = = = = = =
EconoRiic and environmental senvices 15,047 14,568 14,568 98 5,430 1204 (1854) 5% 14,568
Flanning and development 6,384 10,948 10,948 625 3,652 54741 (1822 3% 10948
Road ransport 8,664 3620 3820 i 1,778 1,810 @) 2% 3620
Enironmental profecion = = = = = = = =
Trading senvices 45,929 43,813 3,513 1,420 17523 26806 0 @183) -34% 3613
Energy sources 230 25,398 26,398 192 10,680 13199 0 (2520 9% 26,3498
liater management 9,390 19,468 19,468 87 4,660 973 (07 5% 19,468
liliaste water management 1,189 3,381 3,381 93 623 1890 (1,067): -63% 3,381
lifaste managemert 3,050 4,365 4,365 o8 1,660 2183 (523);  -24% 4,365
Other - - - - - - - -
Total Expenditure - Functional 3 139,436 117,815 117,815 7,206 40,649 58908 . 8268 4% 17815
Surplust (Deficit) f or the year {#,9) 24,283 24,283 8,902 9,699 124421 2,482) D.204459 24,283
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‘2. SERVICE DELIVERY AND PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS

‘2.1CREATING A CULTURE OF PERFORMANCE

\2.1.1 PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK

Performance management is prescribed by chapter 6 of the Municipal
Systems Act, Act 32 of 2000 and the Municipal Planning and Performance
Management Regulations, 796 of August 2001. Section 7 (1) of the
aforementioned regulation states that “A Municipality’s Performance
Management System entails a framework that describes and represents
how the municipality’s cycle and processes of performance planning,
monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and improvement will be
conducted, organized and managed, including determining the
responsibilities of the different role players.” This framework, inter alia,
reflects the linkage between the IDP, Budget, SDBIP and individual and
service provider performance. The municipality adopted a performance
management framework that was approved by Council.

2.1.2 IMPLEMENTATION OF PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

The IDP for 2023/24 was compiled and approved by council with the budget
for 2023/24 Council on 29 June 2023. The organisational performance is
evaluated by means of a municipal scorecard at organisational which is
linked to the SDBIP at Departmental level.

The SDBIP is a plan that converts the IDP and budget into measurable
criteria on how, where and when the strategies, objectives and normal
business process of the municipality is implemented. It also allocates
responsibility to directorates to deliver the services in terms of the IDP and
budget.

2.1.3 MONITORING OF PERFORMANCE

The SDBIP was as the source document for the departmental scorecards,
these scorecards formed part of the performance agreements of the senior

11
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managers of the municipality. The municipality then monitors the progress
on execution of these scorecards on a quarterly basis, of which two, the
mid-term and final evaluation are formal, the other two are informal.

2.1.4 OVERALL SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

All KPI's
On frack & will be
achieved 31
Not on track but will 15
be achieved
Not on track & will 10
not be achived

ALL KPI'S AS ON 31 DECEMBER 2023

track & wiill
Not on trac e achieved
but will be

achieved

. SUMMARY AND CHALLENGES

3.1 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS

3.1.1CASH MANAGEMENT
Revenue is collected when it is due and bankedpromptly;.

e Payments are made, including transfers, no earlier than necessary, with due
regard for efficient, effective and economical programme delivery and the
municipality's normal terms for accountpayments;.

e Debtors are perused with appropriate sensitivity and rigour to ensure that
amounts receivable by the municipality are collected and bankedpromptly;.

e Bank reconciliation is performed on a monthly basis to detect any
unauthorisedentries;.

12
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3.1.2 OUTSTANDING DEBTORS

As per the outstanding debtor balances below the outstanding debtors as

31 December 2024, analysing age of debtors by income source and number
of days outstanding.

Outstanding debtors to the amount of R 132 010 603.80 is a serious concern
for the municipality. It is evident that the debt collection measures must be
instituted as a matter of urgency.

13
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NCO076 Thembelihle - Supporting Table SC4 Monthly Budget Statement - aged creditors - M06 December

Description NT Budget Year 2024/25 Prio year tofals
Code 0- 3. 61- 91. 121. 151. 181 Days - Over 1 Total | for chart(same
R thousands 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 Days 150 Days 180 Days 1 Year Year period)
Creditors Age Analysis By Customer Type
Bulk Electricity 0100 - 2,068 1,660 2,208 2,860 2,142 6,992 145,553 164,083 155,317
Bulk Water 0200 - - - - - - - 6 6 6
PAYE deductons 0300 = = - = = = = - - =
VAT (outputless input) 0400 - - - - - - - - - -
Pensions / Retirement deductons 0500 - - - - - - - - - -
Loan repayments 0600 = = - = = = = - - =
Trade Creditors 0700 267 45 468 302 857 214 2,842 13,386 18,752 21,210
Auditor General 0800 - - 1,813 973 651 73 559 17,223 21,292 13,683
Other 0900 14 63 - - 1 4 1,105 3,247 4,434 3,099
Medical Aid deductions -
Total By Customer Type 1000 280 2,546 3,940 3,484 4,369 3,034 11,498 179,415 208,566 193,314

Cash flow challenges are being experienced due to the debt collection challenges, resulting in payments of creditors
that cannot be paid within 30 days as legislated by the MFMA.

Municipality | APPENDIX Al: TABLE 15
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Chapter 5

3.1.3 ADJUSTMENT BUDGET

According to the mid-year information it is evident that an Adjustment Budget should be compiled in order to make
provision the reduced operating income. The operating expenditure should also be reduced to such an extent that
the adjusted income should be sufficient to fund the expenditure.

The cost cutting measures of the Minister of Finance will also be taken in consideration when adjustments is done
to the budget.

3.1.4 ANNUAL REPORT

The Annual Report of the 2023/24 financial year is covered in a separate report to Council and will be tabled
before 31 January 2025.

As prescribed in section 72(1((a)(iii) of the MFMA the Accounting officer must assess the performance of the
municipality in the first 6 months taking into account the past year’s Annual Report, and progress on resolving the
problems identified in the Annual Report. Council appointed the MPAC to compile an oversight report. This report
will include a summary of comments and conclusions on the Annual Report of the municipality.

16



4. PROPERTY; LEGAL; RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES

This component includes property; legal; risk management and procurement services.

4.1 INTRODUCTION TO PROPERTY; LEGAL; RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES

4.1.1 LEGAL SERVICES

The Municipality does not have a separate division with personnel to attend to legal services. The Legal Services
division/function delivers a supporting function to all directorates in the municipality. The division forms part of the
Office of the Municipal Manager. This office handles all requests for legal advice and legal aid in respect of
municipal matters. Some of these services are also outsourced or contracted.

This office is also responsible for the contracts of the municipality. A number of new contracts were concluded
and contracts that expired were renewed.

4.1.2 RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is the identification, assessment, and prioritization of risks through a structured and systematic
process followed by coordinated and economical application of resources to minimize, monitor, and control the
probability and/or impact of risks. When properly executed risk management can provide reasonable assurance
to Council and management that the municipality will be successful in achieving its objectives and goals.
Managing business risks associated with in the municipality is an ongoing process involving different levels within

Municipality | APPENDIX Al: TABLE 17
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Chapter 5

the organisation. Even though risks identified may have a low likelihood of occurring or controls are in place
mitigating the risks, a continuous approach of monitoring and testing of controls needs to be done by management
supported by the internal audit function.

18



CHAPTER 4 — ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

PERFORMANCE

(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART II)

The main purpose of Organisation Development is to provide training and
development interventions with the aim to increase the competencies of
officials so that services can be rendered effectively

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES

EMPLOYEES
Name
2022/2023 2023/2024
Employees Approved Employees
No. Posts No.
Mayoral
and
Speakers
Office 5 6
Municipal Managers
Office 3 7
Finance Department 19 26

Municipality | APPENDIX Al: TABLE
C1: QUARTERLY BUDGET STATEMENT:

DECEMBER 2024
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Corporate Services
Department
27 40
Technical Department 41 80
10ccvbbbbl
Total
95 159 \155s4d7\0:

Headings follow the order of services as set out in chapter 3. Service totals should equate

to those included in the Chapter 3 employee.

Employee and Approved posts numbers are at 30 June 2024.

Vacancy Rate

Designations Total Vacancies Vacancie
Approved (Total
Post time that
vacancies
exist using
No fulltime
equivalent)
No

Municipal Manager 1

CFO 1

Other S57 Managers (Excluding

Finance Posts)

2 2

Other S57 Managers (Finance

Posts)

Police Offices

Fire Fighters

Senior Management Level 13-15

(Excluding Finance Post) 7 0

Highly Skilled Supervision

Supervision Level 9-

12 (Excluding Finance Posts

20



Highly Skilled Supervision
Supervision Level 9-
12 (Finance Posts)

Total 15 0

Note * For posts which are established and funded in the approved budget or adjustment budget (where
Changes in employee provision have been made). Full-time equivalent are calculated by taking the total
number of workings days last (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and
adding together all such days last by all posts within the same set (e.g. senior management) than dividing thaz
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

Turn-over Rate

Total appointments Terminations Turn

as of beginning of during the Ove

Details Financial Year Financial Year Rate
2023/2024 8 3 75%

COMMENT ON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER

The position of the Municipal Manager became vacant as from January
2022. The municipality has since advertised the position to be filled in the
2023/2024 financial year.

Because Thembelihle Local Municipality is a rural municipality, it is difficult
to obtain the appropriate internal staff to fill the vacancy. This position has
been vacant for longer than six months. Give reasons for the turnover rate
experienced by your municipality. Vacancies are recorded on a software
system and the rate as no reason for concern. Finally, the organogram was
approved by Council. This will mean that the organogram will have to be
reloaded onto the software system and carefully monitored with our software
system to ensure that there are no discrepancies.

COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

21
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The primary objective of Human Resource Management is to render an
innovative Human Resource service that addresses both skills
development and an administrative function as approved in the staff
establishment.

4.2 POLICIES

Human Resource Section regularly reviews existing policies and
procedures in addressing all human resource related matters and any
challenges faced by the Municipality. One of our biggest challenges
remains the recruitment and retention of skilled technical staff in order to
meet the Municipality’s objectives as set out in the IDP. Recruitment
includes headhunting technical staff based on the provisions of the
recruitment and selection policy.

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT

Municipalities fall under the scope of the South African Local Government
Association (SALGA); accordingly, the policy environment for
municipalities, including Thembelihle Local Municipality, is regulated by the
South African Local Government Bargaining Council (SALGABC)
agreements. Given that municipalities exercise legislative and executive
authority in terms of Chapter 7 of the Constitution of the Republic of South
Africa (1996, as amended), read in conjunction with the legislative
framework on co-operative governance, municipalities adopt policies and
procedures to regulate the policy lacuna of the SALBC framework, for
instance section 151(3) of the Constitution provides that “a Municipality has
the right to govern on its own initiative, the local affairs of its community,
subject to national and provincial legislation...”. Accordingly, the policy
schedule referred to under 4.2.1 reflects this dialectical interrelationship
between policies adopted by the SALBC and the municipality for the
applicable period. The local government legislative framework including but
not limited to the following legislation regulates other policies:

Constitution of the Republic of South Africa (Act No. 108 of 1996, as amended)
Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003)
(referred to hereafter as the MFMA)

Local Government: Municipal Structures Act (Act No. 117 of 1998)

Local Government: Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000, as amended)
Employment Equity Act (Act No. 55 of 1998)

Basic Condition of Employment Act (Act No. 75 of 1997, as amended)

Labour Relations Act (Act No 66 of 1995, as amended)

Occupational Health and Safety Act (Act No. 85 of 1993, as amended)

22



Skills Development Act (Act No. 97 of 1998, as amended)

23

HR Policies and Plans
Name of Policy Completed Reviewed Date adopted by
council or comment
on failure to adopt
% %
1 Affirmative Action 100% F 100%
2 Attraction and Retention Draft 100%
3 Code of Conduct for employees 100% 100%
4 Delegations, Authorisation & 100% 100%
Responsibility
5 Disciplinary Code and Procedures 100% 100%
6 Essential Services 100%
7 Employee Assistance / Wellness 100% 100%
8 Employment Equity 100% 100%
9 Exit Management 100%
10 Grievance Procedures 100% 100%
11 HIV/Aids 100% 100%
12 Human Resource and Development Draft Draft
13 Information Technology 100%
14 Job Evaluation 100% 100%
15 Leave 100% 100%
16 Occupational Health and Safety Use the Act Use the Act
17 Official Housing
18 Official Journeys 100% 100%
19 Official transport to attend Funerals
20 Official Working Hours and Overtime 100% 100%
21 Organisational Rights Collective 100%
Agreement
22 Payroll Deductions Collective Collective
Agreement Agreement
23 Performance Management and 100,00% 100%
Development
24 Recruitment, Selection and Appointments 100% 100%
25 Remuneration Scales and Allowances Collective Collective
Agreement Agreement
26 Resettlement
27 Sexual Harassment Draft| Draft
28 Skills Development 100% 100%
29 Smoking 100%
30 Special Skills 100%
31 Work Organisation 100%
32 Uniforms and Protective Clothing Use Act Use Act
33 Asset Management 100% 100%
34 Ward Committee 100% 100%
Use name of local policies if different from above and at any other HR policies not
listed. T4.2.1



4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

In terms of injury on duty SPM is unable to prematurely calculate injuries on
duty (IOD) for any future injuries.

Number of days and Cost of Sick Leave (excluding injuries on duty)
Total sick Proportion of | Employees Total *Average sick | Estimated
leave sick leave using sick |employees in leave per cost
H £ 3
salary band without leave post Employees
medical
certification
Days % No. No. Days R'000
Lower skilled (Levels 1- 0 0% 0 0 0,00
2)
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 510 95% 77 4,05
Highly skilled production 518 65% 35 411
(levels 6-8)
Highly skilled supervision 500 559% 10 397
(levels 9-12)
Senior management 6 0% 1 0,05
(Levels 13-15)
MM and S57 14 10% 3 0,11
Total 1548 38% 0 126 12,29 0
* - Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year
*Average is calculated by taking sick leave in colunm 2 divided by total employees in colunm 5 T4.3.2
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Average Number of Days Sick Leave (excl IOD)

4,50

4,05 4,11 3,97

4,00

3,50

3,00

2,50

2,00

1,50

1,00

0,50 0,00 0,05 0,11

0,00 ———

Lower skilled Skilled (Levels Highly skilled Highly skilled Senior MM and S57
(Levels 1-2) 3-5) production supervision management
(levels 6-8) (levels 9-12) (Levels 13-15)

T4.3.3

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE

An occupational injury is a personal injury, disease or death resulting from
an occupational accident. Occupational injury will influence the loss of man
hours according to the seriousness of the injury/disease and can be costly
to the municipality based on the financial and productivity performance.
The number of day’s sick leave taken by employees has service delivery
and cost implications. The monitoring of sick leave identifies certain
patterns or trends. Once these patterns are identified, corrective action can
be taken.

Number and Period of Suspensions and Disciplinary Matters
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Positi Natur D Details Dat
on e of a of e
Allege t discipli Fina
d e nary lise
Misco o action d
nduct f taken
or
status
of Case
and
Reason
swhy
not
finalise
d
Absen Twelve
t from 1 month
duty 4 s final
- written
witho J warnin
Senior ut u g
Super permis n
visor: sion
for 2 May
Water leave 4 -25

COMMENT ON SUSPENSIONS AND CASES OF FINANCIAL
MISCONDUCT

There is a tendency by the accused employees to contest their cases in the
SALGBC and Labour Court. No disciplinary cases of financial misconduct
took place in the municipality according to Section 171 — 173 of the MMFA.

4.4 PERFORMANCE REWARDS

The performer of the year of 2023/2024 did not take place due to no policy
in place.
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Performance Rewards By Gender

Designations

Beneficiary profile

Gender Total Number of | Expenditure on|Proportion of
number of | beneficiarie [rewards Year | beneficiaries
employees s 1 within eroun

ineroun R'000 %

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) Female 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0
Skilled (Levels 3-5) Female 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0
Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) Female 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0
Highly skilled supervision (levels 9-12) |Female 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0
Senior management (Levels 13-15) Female 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0
MM and S57 Female 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0
Total
Has the statutory municipal calculator been used as part of the evaluation Yes/No
Note: MISA 2000 S51(d) requires that ... ‘performance plans, on which rewards are based
should be aligned with the IDP'... (IDP objectives and targets are set out in Chapter 3) and that
Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plans (developed under MFMA S69 and Circular
13) should be consistent with the higher level IDP targets and must be incorporated
appropriately in personal performance agreements as the basis of performance rewards.
Those with disability are shown in brackets '(x)'in the 'Number of beneficiaries' column as well
as in the numbers at the right hand side of the column (as illustrated above).

T4.4.1

COMMENT ON PERFORMANCE REWARDS

The municipality does not budget for performance awards; however, the
Reward and Incentive Policy is in a draft format. After thorough consultation
the policy will be presented to committees of Council for approval.
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The Municipal Systems Act, 2000 Section 68 (1) requires the municipality to
develop human resource capacity to a level that enables them to perform
their functions and exercise their powers in an economical, effective, efficient
and accountable way.

During this year the relationship with LGSETA has improved, however, the
major challenge is with the implementation of training and development in
the inability of the LGSETA to communicate the amount of grant payments
to be received as well as when such payments will be made which
hampers the effective planning and implementation of training. This
indirectly affects the perception and attitude of the officials towards training.
The problem of employees not attending training once being nominated
was discussed on several occasions. The trend however remains
unchanged. The emphasis on future training is still to implement PIVOTAL
training that is aimed at participants receiving full and accredited
qualifications relevant to the work they are doing. The LGSETA has not yet
communicated and/or
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4.5 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

Municipality | APPENDIX A1: TABLE
C1: QUARTERLY BUDGET STATEMENT:
DECEMBER 2024

30



@ [ @ WorkSkils Plan 24-2025.pdf x  + = ] X

&} ) (D Fle | C/Users/Thembelihle_HR/QneDrive/Documents/Corporate%20Services%20Department%20Folder/Human%20Resource%20Folder/HR%20Administrative%20Work/Skills%20Devel... 7 7= -:"
EQ Import favorites ] Dell & Gmail @ YouTube 9 Maps " TV Shows @ Final March 2024 Pa... @
g v ¥ Draw v & AY | a# | Ask Copilot - + 33 | of36 Q| @ B | 3 | Editwith Acrobat

F6. List of learning interventions by name - Employed

List of learning interventions by name - Employed
LGSETA Municipal Key |Skills Gap Type of learning Qualification/Trade  (SAQA/Trade |Learnership |Learn |Name of Work NQF Level Funded By Number
Strategic Performance intervention Title D Code ership (learni Experi trained in this
Focus Area  |Area Title  |intervention learning
(Other) intervention
Enhancing Good Public and Bursary Diploma in Public 60050 NQF Level 6 |LGSETA - 0
Good Governance | Development Management and Discretionary
Governance, |an Sector Administration Grant funds
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Management Evaluation
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Reporting on Training Expenditure

Funding Source Planned Training Budget |Planned Training Budget|Actual Expenditure - [Actual Expenditure - | Committed Expenditure |Committed Expenditure
- Employed - Unemployed Emplo: Unem - Employed - Unemployed
Mandatory Grant Funds 13644 0 0 0
Outstanding Mandatory Grant funds from previous |0 0 0 0
ear
Discretionary Grants funds 1197000 369800 [ 0
Additional funding (Municipality/entity, donor
funds, other government funds etc)
Totals 1210644 369800 0 0 0 0

1 80°F ) . 7 7. o= -~ -
= =: Bugmeno0aes

COMMENT ON SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND RELATED EXPENDITURE
AND ON THE FINANCIAL COMPETENCY REGULATIONS:

All staff that are indicated as in progress shall complete the MFMP training,
ahead of the expiry date of the exemption. The municipality provides all the
necessary resources to ensure that staff completes the training in time.
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COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

The employee expenditure is based on the approved organisational
structure in terms of Council Resolution. Vacant funded positions were
identified organisational structure. Unfunded vacant positions were not
considered in the organisational structure except in a case where vacancy
rate had to be calculated. Positions in the organogram were not all funded.
Employee benefits are determined through the Recruitment and Selection
Policy. The municipality remunerates its employees using the Tuned
Assessment of Skills and Knowledge (TASK). The total remuneration is
determined by the level of the position. It can be seen from the table below
that the spending on employee cost had increased significantly from 2023
to 2024 as a result of the above.

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE:

The realisation of the vision of the municipality, that of offering affordable
services to the people depends on the optimal usage of human resource
capital as employed by the municipality.

For the type and quality of work performed, strong supervisory controls are
a prerequisite to successful delivery of service in a cost-effective manner.
Further to this, management has realised that consequence management
is integral to the gains needed in as far as quality, turnaround time and
serving people. The employee earnings have significantly improved, and
this contributes to attraction and retention of skills. To ensure consistency
and cost containment, it is becoming imperative that the municipality
develops a remuneration policy for Senior Managers, professionals and
Engineers. The policy must also cover employee benefits that are being
offered to all staff and councillors of the municipality. Due to liquidity
constraints, management implemented controls in the filling of vacancies in
the organisation. This has seen a better control on growth of employee cost
budget for the period. In implementing this strategy, a differentiation is
made amongst critical managerial, critical professional and service delivery
related positions to ensure that we meet the needs of the customers and
fulfil our mandate of provide access to basic services




Number Of Employees Whose Salaries Were Increased Due To Their Positions Being Upgraded
Beneficiaries Gender Total
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) Female 0
Male 0
Skilled (Levels 3-5) Female 0
Male 0
Highly skilled production Female 0
(Levels 6-8) Male 0
Highly skilled supervision (Levels9-12) Female 0
Male 0
Senior management (Levels13-16) Female 0
Male 0
MM and S 57 Female 0
Male 0
Total 0
Those with disability are shown in brackets '(x)' in the 'Number of
beneficiaries' column as well as in the numbers at the right hand side of T4.6.2

Employees Whose Salary Levels Exceed The Grade Determined By Job Evaluation

Occupation Number of employees Job evaluation level Remuneration level | Reason for deviation
N/A

T4.6.3




Employees appointed to posts not approved

EEDTIET Level Date of No. appointed Reason for appointment when no

appoinment established post exist

N/A

T4.6.4

COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT
VARIANCE WITH NORMAL PRACTICE

The municipality does not upgrade positions. The level of positions
changes due to the outcome of the Job Evaluation process. The
municipality has no employees who were appointed in positions that are
not on the approved staff establishment of the municipality. The
municipality does not upgrade posts as it is not normal practice.




Accessibility
indicators

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are
able to access services or outputs.

Accountability
documents

Documents used by executive authorities to give
“full and regular” reports on the matters under
their control to Parliament and provincial
legislatures as prescribed by the Constitution. This
includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual
Reports.

Activities

The processes or actions that use a range of inputs
to produce the desired outputs and ultimately
outcomes. In essence, activities describe "what we
do".

Adequacy
indicators

The quantity of input or output relative to the
need or demand.

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually
based on the regulations set out in Section 121 of
the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a
report must include annual financial statements as
submitted to and approved by the Auditor-
General.

Approved The annual financial statements of a municipality
Budget as audited by the Auditor General and approved by
council or a provincial or national executive.
Baseline Current level of performance that a municipality
aims to improve when setting performance
targets. The baseline relates to the level of
Municipality | APPENDIX Al: TABLE 36
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performance recorded in a year prior to the
planning period.

Basic municipal

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an

service acceptable and reasonable quality of life to citizens
within that particular area. If not provided it may
endanger the public health and safety or the
environment.

Budget year The financial year for which an annual budget is to

be approved — means a year ending on 30 June.

Cost indicators

The overall cost or expenditure of producing a
specified quantity of outputs.

Distribution The distribution of capacity to deliver services.

indicators

Financial Includes at least a statement of financial position,

Statements statement of financial performance, cash-flow
statement, notes to these statements and any
other statements that may be prescribed.

General Key After consultation with MECs for local government,

performance the Minister may prescribe general key

indicators performance indicators that are appropriate and
applicable to local government generally.

Impact The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as
reducing poverty and creating jobs.

Inputs All the resources that contribute to the production

and delivery of outputs. Inputs are "what we use
to do the work". They include finances, personnel,
equipment and buildings.
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—
' Integrated Set out municipal goals and development plans.
Development
Plan (IDP)

National Key * Service delivery & infrastructure

performance * Economic development

areas * Municipal transformation and institutional
development

* Financial viability and management

* Good governance and community participation

Outcomes The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries
that are the consequence of achieving specific
outputs. Outcomes should relate clearly to an
institution's strategic goals and objectives set out
in its plans. Outcomes are "what we wish to
achieve".

Outputs The final products, or goods and services produced
for delivery. Outputs may be defined as "what we
produce or deliver". An output is a concrete
achievement (i.e. a product such as a passport, an
action such as a presentation or immunization, or
a service such as processing an application) that
contributes to the achievement of a Key Result
Area.

Performance Indicators should be specified to measure
Indicator performance in relation to input, activities,
outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a
type of information used to gauge the extent to
which an output has been achieved (policy
developed, presentation delivered, service
rendered)

Performance Generic term for non-financial information about
Information municipal services and activities. Can also be used
interchangeably with performance measure.
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Performance
Standards:

The minimum acceptable level of performance or
the level of performance that is generally
accepted. Standards are informed by legislative
requirements and service-level agreements.
Performance standards are mutually agreed
criteria to describe how well work must be done in
terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to
clarify the outputs and related activities of a job by
describing what the required result should be. In
this EPMDS performance standards are divided
into indicators and the time factor.

Performance
Targets:

The level of performance that municipalities and
its employees strive to achieve. Performance
Targets relate to current baselines and express a
specific level of performance that a municipality
aims to achieve within a given time period.

Service Delivery
Budget
Implementation
Plan

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for
implementing the municipality’s delivery of
services; including projections of the revenue
collected and operational and capital expenditure
by vote for each month. Service delivery targets
and performance indicators must also be included.

Vote:

One of the main segments into which a budget of
a municipality is divided for appropriation of
money for the different departments or functional
areas of the municipality. The Vote specifies the
total amount that is appropriated for the purpose
of a specific department or functional area.
Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments into which a budget
of a municipality is divided for the appropriation
of money for the different departments or
functional areas of the municipality; and
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b) which specifies the total amount that is

appropriated for the purposes of the department
or functional area concerned
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NCO076 Thembelihle - Table B1 Adjustments Budget Summary -

Description

Budget Year 2023/24

Budget Year
+1 2024/25

Budget Year
+2 2025/26

Prior Accum. Muiti-year Unfore. Nat. or Prov. Other Total Adjusts. i i i
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. Budget Budget Budget
1 2 3 a 5 6 7 8
R thot A A1 B © D E F G H
Einancial Performance
Property rates 15,451 15,451 - - - (9.483) (9.483) 5,968 5,968 5,968
Service charges 34,934 34,934 - - - (7.544) (7.544) 27,390 27,476 27,476
Investment revenue 2,549 2,549 = = = = = 2,549 2,549 2,549
Transfers recognised - operational 40,808 40,808 - - - - - 40,808 42,055 42,328
Other own revenue 11,953 11,953 = = = 13,205 13,205 25,158 26,140 26,928
Total ing i 5 ) 105,696 105,696 = = = (3,823) (3,823) 101,873 104,189 105,250
contributions)
Employee costs 35,877 36,658 - - - 2,276 2,276 38,934 40,497 42,154
Remuneration of councillors 4,258 4,258 - - - 538 538 4,796 4,258 4,258
Depreciation & asset impairment 16,435 16,435 - - - - - 16,435 16,435 16,435
Finance charges 4,150 7.150 - - - (©) (©) 7.150 7.453 7.773
Inventory consumed and bulk purchases 15,987 12,697 - - - 678 678 13,375 17,347 17,508
Transfers and subsidies 12 42 - - - 20 20 62 12 12
Other expenditure 25,001 25,261 — — — (4,316) (4,316) 20,945 21,376 21,985
Total Expenditure 101,720 102,501 = = = (804) (804) 101,697 107,378 110,126
Surplus/(Deficit) 3,976 3,195 — — — (3.019) (3.019) 176 (3.189) (4,876)
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations) 21,400 21,400 - - - (6.700) (6.700) 14,700 29,180 29,452
Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind - all) 100 100 = = = (100) (100) = = o
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions 25,476 24,695 = = = (9.819) (9.819) 14,876 25,991 24,576
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate = = = = = = = = = =
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 25,476 24,695 = = = (9.819) (9,819) 14,876 25,991 24,576
Capital expenditure & funds sources
Capital expenditure 21,401 21,401 = = = (6,701) (6.701) 14,700 17,700 17,700
Transfers recognised - capital 21,401 21,401 - - - (6,701) (6,701) 14,700 17,700 17,700
Borrowing - - - - - - - - - -
Internally generated funds - - - - - - - - - o
Total sources of capital funds 21,401 21,401 - - - (6,701) (6,701) 14,700 17,700 17,700
Einancial position
Total current assets 10,631 10,631 - - - - - 10,631 12,091 13,553
Total non current assets 293,469 293,469 - - - (6.701) (6,701) 286,768 303,371 303,371
Total current liabilies 187,225 161,689 - - - 518 518 162,207 169,799 169,799
Total non current liabilites 2,389 2,389 - - - - - 2,389 2,476 2,476
Community wealth/Equity 114,485 113,704 - - - 19,098 19,098 132,802 143,188 144,649
Cash flows
Net cash from (used) operating 23,494 23,494 — — — (6.700) (6.700) 16,794 31,091 31,091
Net cash from (used) investing (21,400) (21,400) - - - 6,700 6,700 (14,700) (28.,401) (28,401)
Net cash from (used) financing (1.286) (1.286) - - - - - (1.286) (1.286) (1.286)
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end 6,818 6,818 - - - - - 6,818 8,222 9,626
Cash backing/surplus reconciliation
Cash and investments available 6.875 6.875 - - - - - 6.875 8,335 9,797
Application of cash and investments. 168,835 143,299 - - - 426 426 143,725 150,346 150,359
Balance - surplus (shortfall) (161,960) (136,424) - - — (426) (426) (136,850) (142,011) (140,562)
Asset Management
Asset register summary (WDV) 252,050 252,050 - - - (6.701) (6.701) 245,349 259,882 259,882
Depreciation 15,836 15,836 - - - = - 15,836 15,836 15,836
Renewal and Upgrading of Existing Assets - - - - - = - - - o
Repairs and Maintenance 5,408 5,848 - - - (2.368) (2.368) 3,480 3,631 3,805
Eree services
Cost of Free Basic Services provided = = = = = = = = = o
Revenue cost of free services provided 2,684 2,684 = = = 1,094 1,094 3,778 3,778 3,778

below mini service level
ton/sewerage:

Energy:

Refuse:

Municipality




NCO076 Thembelihle - Table B2 Adjustments Budget Financial Performance (functional classification) -

Budget Year ;Budget Year
Standard Description Ref — = = Budget Year 2023124 = = 23?4125 =2 23.25126
Original P_nor Accum. Mulh-_year Unfor_e. Nat. or Prov. O_ther Total Adjusts. Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. Budget Budget Budget
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
R thousands 1,4 A A1 B (o} D B F G H
Revenue - Functional
Governance and administration 69,828 69,828 - - - (458) (458) 69,369 72,108 72,720
Executive and council 35,765 35,765 — — — 380 380 36,146 38,437 38,710
Finance and administration 34,062 34,062 - - - (839) (839) 33,223 33,671 34,010
Internal audit = = = = = = = = = =
Community and public safety 1,044 1,044 - - - - - 1,044 - (1)
Community and social services 1,044 1,044 - - - - - 1,044 - (0]
Sport and recreation - - - - - - - - - -
Public safety - - - - - - - - - -
Housing - - - - - - - - - -
Health = = = = = = = = = =
Ec ic and envii services 13,482 13,482 — — — (4,072) (4,072) 9,410 14,054 14,499
Planning and development 13,471 13,471 = = = (6,792) (6,792) 6,679 11,159 11,431
Road transport 11 11 - - - 2,720 2,720 2,731 2,895 3,068
Environmental protection - - - - - - - - - -
Trading services - - - - - - - - - -
Energy sources — — - — - — - - - —
Water management = = = = = = = = = =
Waste water management - - - - - - - - - -
Waste management - - - - - - - - - -
Other = = = = = = = = = =
Total Revenue - Functional 2 84,353 84,353 = = = (4,531) (4,531) 79,823 86,161 87,219
Expenditure - Functional
Governance and administration 42,137 45,217 - - - 741 741 45,958 46,731 48,167
Executive and council 7,950 7,990 = = = 341 341 8,332 7,868 7,994
Finance and administration 34,186 37,226 - - - 399 399 37,626 38,863 40,173
Internal audit = = = = = = = = = =
Community and public safety 1,125 1,906 - - - 469 469 2,374 2,514 2,662
Community and social services 1,125 1,906 - - - 469 469 2,374 2,514 2,662
Sportand recreation - - - - - - - - - -
Public safety - - - - - - - - - (0]
Housing - - - - - - - - - -
Health — - — — — — — — — —
E¢ ic and envir I services 20,021 20,121 - - - (2,221) (2,221) 17,900 18,228 18,555
Planning and development 17,083 17,183 = = = (2,670) (2,670) 14,513 14,671 14,817
Road transport 2,937 2,937 - - - 449 449 3,387 3,557 3,738
Environmental protection - - - - - - - - - -
Trading services 38,438 35,258 - - - 207 207 35,465 39,905 40,742
Energy sources 20,291 16,561 = = = (675) (675) 15,886 19,897 20,088
Water management 11,801 11,801 — — — 350 350 12,151 12,555 12,979
Waste water management 3,043 3,593 = = = (335) (335) 3,258 3,126 3,187
Waste management 3,302 3,302 — — — 867 867 4,169 4,327 4,488
Other = = = = = = = = = -
Total Expenditure - Functional 3 101,720 102,501 = = - (804) (804) 101,697 107,378 110,126
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year (17,367) (18,148) - - - (3,726) (3,726) (21,874) (21,217) (22,906) |

Municipality




NCO076 Thembelihle - Table B3 Adjustments Budget Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote) -
Budget Year |Budget Year
Vote Deserintion _ ' . Budget Year 2023/24 ' ” 23? peanlll 23'25,26
Original Prior Accum. Multi-year Unfore. Nat. or Prov. Other N Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Ref Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. fotaladinste Budget Budget Budget
[Insert departmental structure etc] 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
R thousands A A1l B C D E F G H
Revenue by Vote 1
Vote 1 - Executive Council 35,765 35,765 - - - - 380 380 36,146 38,437 38,710
Vote 2 - Public Safety - - - - - - - - - = 0
Vote 3 - Office of Financial Management 21,995 21,995 - - - - 1,757 1,757 23,751 24,001 24,266
Vote 4 - Corporate Services 7,641 7,641 - - - - 4,125 4,125 11,766 11,137 11,418
Vote 5 - Road Transport 12,852 12,852 - - - - (6,692) (6,692) 6,160 10,640 10,912
Vote 6 - Community & Social Services - - - - - - - - - - -
Vote 7 - Planning & Development 619 619 - - - - (100) (100) 519 519 519
Vote 8 - Budget & Treasury - - - - - - - - - - -
Vote 9 - Electricity 22,547 22,547 - - - - (5,337) (5,337) 17,210 24,334 24,334
Vote 10 - Water 18,182 18,182 - - - - (4,697) (4,697) 13,485 16,672 16,834
Vote 11 - Waste Water Management 5,093 5,093 - - - - (787) (787) 4,306 4,326 4,326
Vote 12 - Waste Management 2,501 2,501 - - - - 728 728 3,229 3,304 3,384
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13] = = = = = = = = = = =
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14] - - - - - - - - - - -
Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15] = = = = = = = = = = =
Total Revenue by Vote 2 127,196 127,196 - - - - (10,623) (10,623) 116,573 133,369 134,702
Expenditure by Vote 1
Vote 1 - Executive Council 7,950 7,990 - - - - 341 341 8,332 7,868 7,994
Vote 2 - Public Safety - - - - - - - - - - 0
Vote 3 - Office of Financial Management 21,253 24,293 - - - - 343 343 24,636 25,596 26,442
Vote 4 - Corporate Services 16,906 17,687 - - - - 804 804 18,491 19,067 19,848
Vote 5 - Road Transport 18,371 18,471 - - - - (2,725) (2,725) 15,746 15,916 16,075
Vote 6 - Community & Social Services - - - - - - - - - - 0
Vote 7 - Planning & Development 145 145 - - - - (112) (112) 33 33 33
Vote 8 - Budget & Treasury 74 74 - - - - - - 74 74 74
Vote 9 - Elecfricity 20,268 16,538 - - - - (675) (675) 15,863 19,873 20,064
Vote 10 - Water 10,708 10,708 - - - - 407 407 11,114 11,519 11,942
Vote 11 - Waste Water Management 2,743 3,293 - - - - (55) (55) 3,238 3,105 3,165
Vote 12 - Waste Management 3,302 3,302 - - - - 867 867 4,169 4,327 4,488
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13] - - - - - - - - - - -
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14] - - - - - - - - - - -
Vote 15 - INAME OF VOTE 15] - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Expenditure by Vote 2 101,720 102,501 - - - - (804) (804) 101,697 107,378 110,126
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 2 25,476 24,695 - - - - (9,819) (9,819) 14,876 25,991 24,576
Municipality | APPENDIX A 3: TABLE C3: QUARTERLY BUDGET STATEMENT: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 43
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NCO076 Thembelihle - Table B4 Adjustments Budget Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure) -

Budget Yoar 2025724 Pl R
Description Ref Original Prior Accum. Multi-year Unfore. Nat. or Prov. Other Total Adjusts. Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. Budget Budget Budget
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
R thousands 1 A A1l B C D E F G H
Reven B re
Exchange Revenue
Service charges - Electricity 2 21,865 21,865 - - - - (4,373) (4,373) 17,492 17,578 17,578
Service charges - Water 2 6,226 6,226 — - — - (2,055) (2,055) 4,171 4,171 4,171
Service charges - Waste Water Management 2 4,516 4,516 = = = = (768) (768) 3,748 3,748 3,748
Service charges - Waste Management 2 2,328 2,328 = = = = (349) (349) 1,979 1,979 1,979
Sale of Goods and Rendering of Services 392 392 - - - - (241) (241) 151 390 391
Agency services - - - - = = 2,731 2,731 2,731 2,895 3,068
Interest - - - - - - - - - - -
Interest earned from Receivables 1,654 1,654 = = = = 5,437 5,437 7,090 7,450 7,831
Interest earned from Currentand Non Current Assets 2,549 2,549 — — — - — - 2,549 2,549 2,549
Dividends - - - - - - - - - - -
Renton Land 126 126 - - - - - - 126 126 126
Rental from Fixed Assets 649 649 - - - - 254 254 902 940 980
Licence and permits = = = = = = = = = = =
Operational Revenue 4,594 4,594 — — — — 3,919 3,919 8,513 8,513 8,513
Non-Exchange Revenue
Property rates 2 15,451 15,451 - - - - (9,483) (9,483) 5,968 5,968 5,968
Surcharges and Taxes = = = = = = = = = = =
Fines, penalties and forfeits 342 342 — - — — — - 342 342 342
Licences or permits 335 335 = = = = = = 335 335 335
Transfer and subsidies - Operational 40,808 40,808 - - - - - - 40,808 42,055 42,328
Interest — — — — — - 3,036 3,036 3,036 3,218 3,412
Fuel Levy = = = = = = = = = = =
Operational Revenue = = = = = = = = = = =
Gains on disposal of Assets 3,862 3,862 - - - - (1,931) (1,931) 1,931 1,931 1,931
Other Gains = = = = = = = = = = =
Discontinued Operations = = = = = = = = = = =
Total Revenue (: and 105,696 105,696 = = = = (3,823) (3,823) 101,873 104,189 105,250
contributions)
Expenditure By Type
Employee related costs 35,877 36,658 - - - - 2,276 2,276 38,934 40,497 42,154
Remuneration of councillors 4,258 4,258 — — — — 538 538 4,796 4,258 4,258
Bulk purchases - electricity 13,139 9,309 - - - - - - 9,309 13,139 13,139
Inventory consumed 2,848 3,388 — = = = 678 678 4,066 4,208 4,369
Debtimpairment 599 599 - - - - - - 599 599 599
Depreciation and amortisaton 15,836 15,836 = = = = = = 15,836 15,836 15,836
Interest 4,150 7,150 — — — — (0) (0) 7,150 7,453 7,773
Contracted services 8,906 8,746 - - - - (2,940) (2,940) 5,806 6,100 6,397
Transfers and subsidies 12 42 — - — — 20 20 62 12 12
Irrecoverable debts written off - - - - - - - - - - o
Operational costs 16,095 16,515 = = = = (1,376) (1,376) 15,138 15,276 15,588
Losses on disposal of Assets - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Losses = = = = = = = = = = o
Total Expenditure 101,720 102,501 - - e - (804) (804) 101,697 107,378 110,126
Surplus/(Deficit) 3,976 3,195 = = = = (3,019) (3,019) 176 (3,189) (4,876)
Transfers and subsidies - capital (monetary allocations) 21,400 21,400 — — — - (6,700) (6,700) 14,700 29,180 29,452
Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind - all) 100 100 = = = = (100) (100) = = o)
Surplus/(Deficit) before taxation 25,476 24,695 = = = = (9,819) (9,819) 14,876 25,991 24,576
Income Tax — — — — — — — = = — —
Surplus/(Deficit) after taxation 25,476 24,695 = = = = (9,819) (9,819) 14,876 25,991 24,576
Share of Surplus/Deficit atiributable to Joint Venture - - - - - - - - -
Share of Surplus/Deficit atrributable to Minorities = = = = = = = = = = =
Surplus/(Deficit) attributable to municipality 25,476 24,695 - - - - (9,819) (9,819) 14,876 25,991 24,576
Share of Surplus/Deficit atiributable to Associate - - - - - - - - -
Intercompany/Parent st idiary transactions — — — — — — — — — — —
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 1 25,476 24,695 - - - - (9.819) (9.,819) 14,876 25,991 24,576
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NCO76 Thembelihle - Table B5 Adjustments Cs=

pital Expenditure Budget by vote and funding -

Description

Ref

Budget Year 2023/24

Budget Year
+1 2024/25

Sriginal
Budget

A

Prior
Adjusted
5

Al

AScum.
Funds

Muiti-year Unfore.
capital Unavoid.
7 8
= D

Nat. or Prov.
Govt

°
E

Sther

Adjusts.

Total Adjusts.

11
I3

Adjusted
Budget

Budget Year
+2 2025/26

- Vote
re to be

Vote 1 - Executive Council
Vote 2 - Public Safety
Vote 3 - Office of Financial Management
Vote 4 - Corporate Services
Vote 5 - Road Transport
Vote 6 - Community & Social Services
Vote 7 - Planning & Development
Vote 8 - Budget & Treasury
Vote 9 - Electricity
Vote 10 - Water
Vote 11 - Waste Water Management
Vote 12 - Waste Management
Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13]
Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14]
Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15]
P su

s re to be

Vote 3 - Office of Financial Management
Vote 4 - Corporate Services

Vote 5 - Road Transport

Vote 6 - Community & Social Services
Vote 7 - Planning & Development
Vote 8 - Budget & Treasury

Vote © - Electricity

Vote 10 - Water

Vote 11 - Waste Water Management
Vote 12 - Waste Management

Vote 13 - [NAME OF VOTE 13]

Vote 14 - [NAME OF VOTE 14]

Vote 15 - [NAME OF VOTE 15]

L

(6.701)

penditure - Vote

(6,701)

(8,701)

capital -E

and
Executive and counci
Finance and administraton
Internal audit

Community and public safety
Community and social services
Sportand recreation

Planning and development
Road transport
Environmental protecton

Trading services
Energy sources
Water management
Waste water management
Waste management

Other

(3.701)
(3.701)

(3,000)

(3.000)

(3,701)
(3.701)

(3,000)
(3.000)

6,160
6.160

11,540

o
11.540

Total Capital Expenditure - £ al

(6,701)

(8,701)

17,700

Eunded by:

Natonal Government

Provincial Government

District Municipality

Transfers and subsidies - capital (in-kind)

Ry
Borrowing
Internally generated funds

(6.701)

(6,701)

17,700

(6.701)

(6.701)

17,700

Total Capital Fundin

21,401

21,401

(6.701)

(6.701)

o
17,700
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NCO076 Thembelihle - Table B6 Adjustments Budget Financial Position -

Budget Year | Budget Year
Budget Year 2023/24 +1. 2024125 +2 2025/26
Description Ref Original I?rior Accum. Multi-year Unfor.e. Nat. or Prov. O_'ther Total Adjusts. Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. Budget Budget Budget
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
R thousands A Al B C D E F G H
ASSETS
Current assets
6,875 6,875 — — - — — - 6,875 8,335 9,796
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions 1 3,754 3,754 = = = = = = 3,754 3,754 3,754
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 1 o [0} — — — — — - o [ o
Current portion of non-current receivables 2 - - - - - - - - - - -
Inventory 2 2 - - - - - - 2 2 2
VAT = = = = = = = = = = 1
Other current assets = = = = = = = = = = (9]
Total current assets 10,631 10,631 = = = = = = 10,631 12,091 13,553
Non current assets
Investments = = = = = = = = = = o
Investment property 22,045 22,045 - - - - - - 22,045 23,148 23,148
Property, plantand equipment 3 271,389 271,389 = = = = (6,701) (6,701) 264,688 280,187 280,187
Biological assets = = = = = = = - - = =
Living and non-living resources = = = = = = = = = = =
Heritage assets o o = = = = = = o o 0
Intangible assets 34 34 = = = = = = 34 36 36
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions = = = = = = = = = = [)
Non-current receivables from non-exchange transactions = = = = = = = = = = )
Other non-current assets — — — — — — — - - - -
Total non current assets 293,469 293,469 = = = = (6,701) (6,701) 286,768 303,371 303,371
TOTAL ASSETS 304,099 304,099 = = = = (6,701) (6,701) 297,398 315,462 316,924
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Bank overdraft = — — = — — — - — — (o]
1,723 1,723 - - - - - - 1,723 1,873 1,873
Consumer deposits 745 745 — = — — — - 745 783 783
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 143,159 143,159 - - - - - - 143,159 150,170 150,171
Trade and other payables from non-exchange transactions 25,347 (189) - = - - 518 518 329 (91) (91
Provisions 12,650 12,650 - - - - - - 12,650 13,282 13,282
VAT 3,330 3,330 - - - - - - 3,330 3,497 3,497
Other _current liabiliies 271 271 - — - - - - 271 284 284
Total current liabilities 187,225 161,689 = = = = 518 518 162,207 169,799 169,799
Non current liabilities
Borrowing 1 2,389 2,389 = = = = = = 2,389 2,476 2,476
Provisions 1 o o = = = = = = o o o
Long term portion of rade payables - - - - - - - - - - -
Other non-current liabiliies [¢] o = = = = = = [0} o [¢]
Total non current liabil 2,389 2,389 - — — - — — 2,389 2,476 2,476
TOTAL LIABILITIES 189,614 164,078 = = = = 518 518 164,596 172,275 172,275
NET ASSETS 2 114,485 140,021 = = = = (7,219) (7,219) 132,802 143,188 144,649
COMMUNITY WEALTH/EQUITY
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 114,485 113,704 - - - - 19,098 19,098 132,802 143,188 144,649
Funds and Reserves = = — = — = = = = — =
Other = = - = — = = = = — =
TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTH/EQUITY 114,485 113,704 - - - - 19,098 19,098 132,802 143,188 144,649
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APPENDIX A 7: TABLE C7: QUARTERLY BUDGET STATEMENT: CASH FLOW: DECEMBER 2024

NC076 Thembelihle - Table B7 Adjustments Budget Cash Flows -

Budget Year 2023/24 f;’ggze‘:l::a' fz“gg:;;:a’
Description Ref Original F.’rior Accum. Multi-.year Unfor_e. Nat. or Prov. O.ther Total Adjusts. Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
Budget Adjusted Funds capital Unavoid. Govt Adjusts. Budget Budget Budget
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
R thousands A A1 B (o3 D E F G H
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Property rates 10,035 10,035 - - - - - - 10,035 10,035 10,035
Service charges 27,064 27,064 - - - - - - 27,064 27,064 27,064
Other revenue - - - - - - - - - - 0
Transfers and Subsidies - Operational 1 40,807 40,807 - - - - - - 40,807 41,403 41,403
Transfers and Subsidies - Capital 1 21,400 21,400 - - - - (6,700) (6,700) 14,700 28,401 28,401
Interest - - - - - - - - - - -
Dividends - - - - - - - - - - -
Payments
Suppliers and employees (71,662) (71,662) - - - - - - (71,662) (71,662) (71,662)
Finance charges (4,150) (4,150) - - - - - - (4,150) (4,150) (4,150)
Transfers and Subsidies 1 - - — - - - — - — - —
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 23,494 23,494 - - - - (6,700) (6,700) 16,794 31,091 31,091
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE - - - - - - - - - - 0
Decrease (increase) in non-currentreceivables - - - - - - - - - - 0
Decrease (increase) in non-currentinvestments - - - - - - - - - - 0
Payments
Capital assets (21,400) (21,400) - — - - 6,700 6,700 (14,700) (28,401) (28,401)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (21,400) (21,400) - - - - 6,700 6,700 (14,700) (28,401) (28,401)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Shortterm loans - - - - - - - - - - (0)
Borrowing long term/refinancing - - - - - - - - - - -
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
Payments
Repayment of borrowing (1,286) (1,286) - — - - - - (1,286) (1,286) (1,286)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,286) (1,286) - - - - - - (1,286) (1,286) (1,286)
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 807 807 - - - - - - 807 1,404 1,404
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 2 6,011 6,011 - - - - - - 6,011 6,818 8,222
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 2 6,818 6,818 — — — — — — 6,818 8,222 9,626
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2023/2024 (MUNICIPAL MANAGER) ORGAMISATIONAL SCORECARD
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Convene ITC Steering

2023/2024 (MUNICIPAL MANAGER) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD
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20232024 (MRECTOR/MANAGER: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD

a
§ v g K Baseline Annual
o . . . .
= B2 E | iop P::'fmmm 30 Annual Overall QirEnding 30 | QtrEnding31 | QerEnding31 | Qtr Ending 30 Portiatio of
§ = E E Reference Indi ) Target Target September December March 2024- June 2024- Challenges Corrective Action Evidence
2 EE & | Number ndicator une e Output 2023-Actual | 2023-Actual | Actual Actual
] = o (KP1) 2023
= a 202324
E TS 04 100 (1] 78% 0% 100% | 100 100 100 100 Hopetown lanuary Chlorine regulators will Test Lab Results
s Percentage Percentage of | Percentage of | Percentage of | Percentage of | and March drinking be repaired in March
a of drinking the drinking the drinking the drinking All drinking water failures
@
= water water water water water because of faulty
[ samples les for for les for chlerine dosing
% complying to quarter 1 quarter 2 quarter 3 comply with regulators
B SANS241 comply with comply with comply with SANS241
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n
E T504 Report o N/A 4 4 | Areportand Areport and Areport and Areport and MNone MNaone Test Lab Results,
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E E ] drinking Were submitted on submitted on WETE ‘Water as per the
§ n 0 water as per submitted to the water the failures of | submitted to SANS241
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[ %] ‘a iy i
2 2w I points water. water.
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2023/2024 (DIRECTOR/MANAGER: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD
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2023/2024 [DIRECTOR/MANAGER: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD

IoP ﬁ:’lfmmm :::‘:"3“; - Overall | QrEnding30 | QerEnding31 | QerEnding 31 | Qtr Ending 30
Reference Target September December March 2024- | June 2024- Challenges Corrective Action

Output 2023- Actual | 2023- Actual | Actual Actual

Portfalio of

Indicator June Target Evidence

Numb
N e 023

Mational KPA
Strategic
Objective

IDP Programime

required trainings
and refreshers as
well as Department
of Employment and
Labour prohibition
notices. In addition,
according toa 2023
independant study
commissioned by the
COGHSTA PMU office
cencerning TLM
electrical
infrastructure, 505
of electrical poles in
TLM are rotten and
cannot be climbed
safely with a ladder
or dimbing shoes (for
which training is also
required). Despite
repeated requisitions
to buy or at least hire
a Cherrypicker (for
which training is also
required) as the only
means by which
these rotten poles
can be accessed,
nathing was supplied
for the last three
years. Additionally,
the current ESKOM
tariff book gives total
Costs to maintain
{not operate) high
mast lights. When
this cost is calculated
for all high mast
lights inTLM, the
total is allready far
ghove the total
budget for
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KPA 1: BASIC SERVICE DEUIWERY AND INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT

To ensure 100% service delivery planning within the municipality by developing all {100%)
sector plans and thereby ensuring that the residents of the municipality are well serviced

To improve electrical infrastructure and related services of the municipality

7]
<
& - E P Key Baseline
T 9" Performance | asat30 Annual
g ® E Reference .
2 g ) & | Number Indicator June Target
ki c 2 (KPI) 2003
505 Report 0| NA

guarterly on

glectricity

losses

Qtr Ending 30
September

Qtr Ending 31
December
2023- Actual

Qur Ending 31 | Qtr Ending 30
March 2024- | June 2024-
Actual Actual

Report
detailing the
electrical
losses was
submitted.

Challenges

Comective Action

Partfolio of
Evidence

streetlights which
does not include
repairs and
maintenance of the
nearly 400
streetlights or
building lighting.
These factors prevent
any maintenance of
streetlights being
done far the last

several years.

| have not seen any Install municipal bulk Calculation of
report stating that check meters at ESKOM | Electricity losses,
there is @ 60% Points of Supply. summary of billing
glectricity loss. In Sufficiently budget for report

terms of the Debt electrical Repairs and

Relief program of Maintenance.

Treasury, TLM cannat
reduce electricity
losses unless it
installs its own bulk
check meters to
verify ESKOM billing,
budgets for projects
such as: proper
maintenance of
electrical
Infrastructure
{annual servicing of
transformers,
timeous and
preventative
trimming trees from
overhead lines, etc )
and conduct regular
meter audits to
identify, fine and
curky consumers
tampering with
metering equipment.
In this regard,

Cantinwous clearing of
trees in overnead
conductors. Correct
tariffs {incl S3EG
approvals). Promulgate
updated TLM
ElectricalBylaws.
Comply with statutory
training requirements.
(apacitate electrical
section with comect
resources (persennel,
tools, materials, spares
and transport).
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Mational KPA
Strategic
Objective

IDP Programme

, Annual
Key Baseline . , , ,
IDP Overall Otr Ending 30 | Qtr Ending 31 | Qtr Ending 31 | Qir Ending 30 .
Reference :Jedr.fmmanae Jas a3 #:m.:l Target September December March 2024- | June 2024- Challenges Corrective Action ::mrtz t:::g of
Number [;P'I;a“” 2“'];; e Output | 2023-Actual | 2023-Actual | Actual Actual
023/24

Finances and the
billing system must
play an important
role by menitoring
consumption
patterns and
timegusly requesting
visits by Electrical
officials to inspect
metering equipment
for tampering.
Alternatively,
Metering equipment
needs to be
upgraded to a fully
prepaid system
(smart meters
preferred, able to be
automnatically or
remately
monitored,controlled
from a central point
by the Electrical
Department). Correct
tariffs are critical,
especially demand
charges for
busingss/commercial
consumers and with
the expaonential
gouth in 558G
systems for both
busingss/commercial
and residential
Consumers. 3G
systems must be
approved by TLM
according to Policy
and in this cegard it is
essential that the
TLM electrical bylaws
must be amended
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Annual Annual

IDP Overall Overall Qtr Ending 30 | Qtr Ending31 | Qur Ending 31 | Oty Ending 30

Reference Performance | asat 30 Target Annual Target September December March 2024- | lune 2024- Challenges Corrective Action
Output 2023- Actual 2023- Actual Actual Actual

Key Baseline
Portfolio of

Number Indicator lune Output Target Evidence

(KPI1) 2023

National KPA
Strategic
Objective
IDP Programme

and approved
urgently. Draft
supplied to MTS
almost two years
ago. Meters must be
installed at all
municipal
installations and read
regularly to ensure
that electricity
consumed is
accounted for. The
recent TID Rollover
project concerning
prepaid electricity
meters done by
Inzalo will go a long
way in identifying
tamperad meters.
The political will to
fine all consumers
with tampered
mieters and
implement
appropriate
Corrective measures
(including regular
mieter audits of credit
meters as well) will
contribute hugely.

| have not seen any Install municipal bulk Calculation of
report stating that check meters at ESKOM | Electricity losses,
there is a 60% Points of Supply. summary of hilling
electricity loss. In Sufficiently budget for report

terms of the Debt electrical Repairs and
Relief program of Maintenance.
Treasury, TLM cannot | Continuous clearing of
reduce electricity trees in overhead
losses unless it conductors. Correct
installs its own bulk tariffs (gl S3EG

check meters to approvals). Promulgate
verify ESKOM killing, updated TLM

T505 Reduce 68% 20%
electricity
losses from
60% to 20%
percentage 0 Quarterly
(Mumber of reports on
Kilowatts electricity
sold)/number losses

of Kilowatts)
% 100)
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Key Baseline I I I I
IDP Performance | asat30 QtrEnding 30 | OtrEnding 31 | QurEnding 31 | Qur Ending 30 . Partfalio of

Reference Indicator June September December March 2024- June 2024- Evidence
Number 2023- Actual 2023- Actual Actual Actual
(KP1) 2023

Mational KPA
IDP Programme

budgets for projects
such as: proper
maintenance of
electrical
Infrastructure
(annual servicing of
transformers,
timeous and
preventative
trimming trees from
overhead lines, etc)
and conduct regular
meter audits to
identify, fine and
curb consumers
tampering with
metering equipment.
In this regard,
Finances and the
billing system must
play an important
role by menitoring
consumption
patterns and
timeously reguesting
visits by Electrical
officials to inspect
metering equipment
for tampering.
Alternatively,
metering equipment
needs to be
upgraded to a fully
prepaid system
[smart meters
preferred, able to be
automatically or
remotely
monitored/controlled
from a central point
by the Electrical
Department). Correct

ElectricalBylaws,
Comply with statutory
training reguirements.
Capacitate electrical
section with correct
resources (persennel,
tools, materials, spares
and transport).
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g g Annual
Baseli
% BE | B |we ';:"_fumm a Al | Overal QuiEnding 30 | QueEnding31 | QecEnding31 | Qu;Ending30 portioioof
H g; W | Reference Indicatar Iune Target Target September December March 2024- | June 2024- Challenges Corrective Action Fuidence
5 #g & | Number [KP) 0 Output 2023 Actual | 2023-Actual | Actual Actual
a

tariffs are critical,
espacizlly demznd
charges for
business/commercial
consumers and with
the exponential
Eouth in S5EG
systems for both
business/commercizl
znd residentiz|
consumers. S5EG
systems must be
zpproved by TLM
sroording to Palicy
znd in this cegard itz
essential that the
TLM electrical bylaws
must be zmended
&nd approved
urgently. Draft
supplied to MTS
zlmost two years
zg0. Meters must be
installed atall
municipal
installations and read
regularly to ensure
that electricity
consumed is
ztcounted for. The
recent TID Rollower
project concerming
prepzid electricity
meters done by
Inzalo will ga a lang
way in identifying
tampered meters.
The palitical will to
fine all consumers
with tampered
meters and
implement
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g u U E Key Baseline ! Gl
= g § E IDP Performance | asat30 Overall Annual Overall Qtr Ending 30 | QtrEnding 31 | Qe Ending 31 | Qg Ending 30 ) ) Portialia of
5 B & ¥ | Referance Indicator June Target Target Target September December March 2024- | June 2024- Challenges Comrective Action Byidence
E A3 | & | Number (KPI) s Qutput Output 2023- Actual | 2023-Actual | Actual Actual
g 2022123 2023f24
Eppropriste
corrective measures
(including ragulzr
meter audits of credit
meters as well) will
contribute hugely.
E g 345 Report on the o Drought The Drought The contractor did Replzcing Krainkuiland Report on
N g Drought Relief Relisf not come back tosite | Yellow pump boreholes. | Drought Relief of
E 3 Relisf Borehaoles Barshales Relisf 25 he claims that he Completing of snag list boreholes
a 2 Boreholes project project is reported as iz baing owed by the
E g Project 3 Quarte] reported on reported on part of the Department for the
w E N v the quarterty | the projects progress works he did. The
= & 'ﬁ 8 P |progress progress repert on zll department has been
E % & ] report. reportonthe | capital engaged on several
g =5 z Service projects. times regarding this
E w E 2 Delivery matter to no success.
& = Report
E ﬁ E E T3 15 Paving of 2 *Paving of s s WA Overspending was 15m length is to be Report on the
= 3 = £ roads and 255m is caused by the buying | completed once the paving of Wiid
.g K3 .E g Stormwater completed of materials framthe | municipality secure roads, Snag list
E E '5 E in Wiid roads current finzncial materials
3 BE E 7% year. The materials
[ E E 2 completion ‘were supposed to
A E 5 E af the have been bought
E IR E paving of during the previous
& = a g Wiid 3treet financial year. The
g ] £ section could not be
o T E completed a5 paving
E .ngn E E materials got
g E -1 finished.
ﬁ sy E T3 05 Repart 0| Na Road Report Wiid Street Wiid Street Nans Hans Report on the
u 5 E w quarterly on mairmtenance | submitted on project project Road
2 ﬁ g g road an reported the road completedin | completed in Mzintenance
Ti E § % maintznance an the main maintenance. | December December
F |5 8
= S E
% R L Repart 0| 1C0uarterhy Mo report, nowork This KPl was delayed Report on
=] B quarterly on reports was done due to due to funding maintenance of all
p z maintenance buestony issues. constraints, the the storm water
E 0 of zll the municipality will channels
g .E storm water explors additionz|
= = channels funding sources to
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< E | Annual Annual
g g Key Baseline ) ) ) )
= E E o Performance | asat30 Overall Annaal Ouerall QOtrEnding30 | QtrEnding31 | QtrEnding 31 | Qtr Ending 30 - Portfalio of
£ a2 B | Refarance incicator June Target Target Target September | December | March20M- | June204- | Challenges Corrective Action e
E b g E Nurnber 0] m Qutput OQutput | 208-Actual | 2023- Actual | Actual Actual
g nn/s
implement
maintenance.
Furthermaore, staff will
be allocated to the
roads & maintenance
department
Ts01 Develop an 1 | NfA Developed Plan
a g g Infrastructurs infrastructurs and Council
Z5 5 5 plzn by 30 1 Was Resolution of
z E 5y 5 June 2024 developed. pproval
|:u ﬂ_ = Y=
é ﬁ E %. E 317 Develop 3 0 1 WA NiA HfA SPLUMA by Developed
E g é TE'; é i lSPLUMAEp- DL !jaws sphuw. E_T-Lms
Yulp i A eveloped, &nd counc
g By
F E i = v rezolution
Gp|EE | B
E 7 E% E 345 Cuarterly 0| Nja 4 Building plans | Housing Houzsing Houzsing Mone Nane Building plan
& E 3 § 3 ] process register Busingss Busingss Busingss register
i il B 8 building plan developed | Plans Plzns Plzns were
& E E- E- 0N 3 register and submied, | processedon | processedon | submitted
F F znd 2 Fegister. aregister and
reported on.

p £, 4 ER R Develap and 0 1 NjA /A Only special councl | The Operational and Developed Plzn
izl EE 39 z | submit an meetings were hield | Mzintenance report will | znd resolution of
E E : fg - E £ Operational during the quarter. | bepart ofthe agendain | Council
3 g { E ; ; : i and the next coundil
% § E a E £l o Mzintenance 0 MEEting.

s BhEd g planto
T i T
$29 By 8 Counilby 20
E| oE 3 E March 2024
[ i
for approval
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¢ :
g u Key Baseline . .
3 E‘ E E, P Performance | 252130 Annual QerEnding 31 | Qtr Encing 30 — Comctive Acion Portolioof
] - Indicatar June Evidence
8| "0 | g (kP1) 05
g
Report on the 0 *89 Connections not | An Application for Report on the
Electrification attended to by the Electrification funding progress of the
Turnkey cantractor, part of for Hillside will ke Electrification
Project- forensic investigation. | submitted to assistwith | Turnkey Project
Hillzid= *Replanted polesare | completing the works.
Settlement in the way of
N/A cantractor of Goutnay,
1512 for trenching for
civil services
*Ciontractor was paid
in advance but could
not complete the
scope of work he was
supposed to achieve
Report on the 0 *Contractor could not | Outstanding workstobe | Report on progress
progress of fulfil his duties and put on tender, Project
phase 2 of termination was made | will be completed with
the Outfall *| egal action hat to municipality's own funds
Sewer be taken against the
WA contractor *Budget
maintenance for the
project was not
approved by
COGHSTA.
Report on the 0| NA The BEC szt and Appointment to be Service provider
upgrading of recommended & made in the next appaintment.3
the contractor ta the quarter. Progress reports
Wastewater BALC. No appointment
Treatment has been mads
Works
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= g " Annual Annual
B Lo Key Baseline N - " -
= g § E o Performance asat30 Overall Annual Overall Oitr Ending 30 | Ot Ending 31 Oir Ending 31 | Qi Ending 30 ) ) Portfolic of
5 B2 w Reference i . June Target Target Target September December March 2024~ June 2024~ Challenges Corrective Action Evidence
s &5 a & | Number Output Output 2023- Actual | 2023- Actual Actual Actual
E g (kP1) 2023 2022423 202324
T517 Report on the o 3 a MfA Report Report Progress 4 Progress
upgrading of submitted on submitted on report on the reports,
the 3 Quarterl the W WAWTW completion
Wastewater s v WRstarwater, phase 2 phase 2 was «certificate ard
Trestment ::"T:"I’WDH Trestment submitted. =znag list
Works- Phase Works in
2 Movember
2023,
TE14 Maonitor the o =] a MiA MiA MNiA Electrification of Application for Connections for
completion Houssholds Houzssholds Hillzide phase 1 naot Electrification funding the 50 Households
«of 50 progressing. for Hillside was done, in Hillside
Housshold progress to continue in
conmections the newe financial year.
in the Hillside
Settlement NfA
| oar 343 Conduct o 12 [u Conductad Conducted Eite visits. 5ite wisits to Attendance
g‘ & g' 3 w rmothly site visits to menthly site conducted Strydenbura. Registers and or
] 5 2 § t wvisits to the 4 Site visits Stryderburs. wisits to for the wers Weekly planner
g 55 % Satellite quarter. conducted.
E g R 5 affice
= E =z 2 & 347 State of the o 4 4 Departmental Report Departmental Departmental Challenges included Mans Quarterty Reports
] e £ E 4 ngn Department report felging | submitted on was report in the report. submitted to the
% o B 2 Report 2 Cuarterly 1o the the state of submitted for | submitted for Municipal
- E = E 21 § reports quarter hawve the the quarter. the quarter. Mznager and
S22 | gEsy = been Department. signed
§ § = ] E submitted.
go o2 H 2] o | =03 Review the o 1 o mwa H/A H/A Bylaws N/A NJA By-laws reviewed
=da B a £ validity of revievied.
= E - =3 . By-lzwi=
E a £ & o exsting reviewed
o =] % E 5 f Bylaws by 20
g E g5 | & June 2024
g m § 'rg ] 349 Report on zll o 4 4 Job creation Submitted 3 Jobs created lobs created MNone Mone Report on lob
o g o il 5 JOB Crestion onthe reported on report on the through the through the LCreation
x = E‘ :E 2 Activities EPWF the progress jobs created capital capital
= g ] E- report through the projects. projects.
== - programmes submitted. Beneficiary Beneficiary
2023/2024 (DIRECTOR/MAMAGER: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD
= g " Annual Annual
] oo § - Key Baseline il o = " -
= | Overall Ove: Otr Ending 20 | Qur Ending 31 | Qgr Ending 31 | Qutr, Ending 30 _
4 g g % | Reference In::mm';‘"m :::3'} Target ?:r""a' Target September December March 2024- | lJune 2024- Challenges Corrective Action :i::::;d
5 ) & | Number Output get Output 2023- Actual | 2023- Actusl Actual Actual
a (rcPi) 2023 2022/23 2023724
capital lists report lists report
|projects. compiled and | developed.
submitted.
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Contract Manzgement Mo report Cuarterly
E .| Report submitted Report
.'E 3
w
5 g 7
: ,E C | Compile the SDBIP for 1 5DEIP 0 SDBIF 1 1 SDBIP for M Mone None Council
£E 5 | the 2023/2024 financial | for the 4 . 202324 Rezolution
- 5 E 0| yearand present to 2022202 PRrove compiled and
i E = 0| council 3 ::rthe and complete
£ i £ 7 ayar submitted. SDBIP
g E § .% M| Develop and facilitate 4 signed 4 Mf& MfA MfA N/A Signed
z - ‘£ C | the signing of af Performance
e Fy E § S | Performance Performa Agreements
f—g: 2 g H 2| Agreements/Plans for nce
g E E E MuniciPaI Manzgerand | Agreemsn 3 Signed
= E- L E zll Section 57 Managers | tz/Flans Senior
E g 'E E 2023/2024 for Performa
= oew % Municipal
g E a [] IManzger :ce
o = E 2 and all greemen
g 48 g Section &
e w 5 u Manzgers
= £ v 55 2002/202
; A 3
7 o £ ® M| Develop the ol o 1 0 NfA The NfA Developed
% ﬁ E E C | Employment Equity Emplaye, Employmen Employment
= " 5 [ S| Plan mERE t Equity plan Equity Plan
g 'E E E. 3 Equity wias not
i £ 5 E Plan developed.
=z E E C | Reporton Legal & 2 Repaorts 2 1 Nfa A report Mone Mone Updated
= E— n 5 | LlzbourRelated Cases with all report an
£t 0 Iabour Labaur
E g 3 2 Lebour related Related
: £ case C3585 WaS Cases
§ reports submitted
i ta the
2 Municipal
hanzager.
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51 - 3 | Report quarterly on 4 reports 3 0 Commanage | Mone None Report of
© B JE E ; compliance with the Commana |lease report Commaonage
u £ g z E e ) 4 | Commonzage Lease ge Lease submitted.
3 55F2 b .| sgreement zpreemen
5] m Jm n
z; EE-:'E =3 P t 3 Repaorts
8u | gfEf |E§ on
4 E 5 y . Es Commana
o2 B
g o é E -E‘% .,E g ze Lease
Bl 289 Ec agreemen
w0 55 23 [T} t
o 2tcg EE
g gEls | Ba
SELL £
g E 3 n
Yl =
£
I Ty " C | Convene 4 x Local 4 Local 4 13 3 Meetings 2LLF None Naone Invitation,
5 15E ﬁ 5 | Lshour Forum meetings | Lsbour were held meetings Agenda and
E B . 28 3 0 Farum 1 Lacal for the held on the Attendance
E 7 E t E % 0 meetings | Labour quarter 1 April & 30 Register
] ns g E u 5 convened | Farum April 2024
p g E Er : 5 mestings
=z g2y E
= 8l .
= 2 b :f
] mooow i
53 £ ; [ 3| Annually Review the 0 0 1 0 Council did N/A 1 Reviewed
5 § Ei E E v Organogram and submit Reviewad nat review Organogram
E E _E. £ W 2 E- 4 | tocouncil Organosr the and council
Gash }
g . Organogram resolution
g o E -_‘E E % o ; m rganog
| ok T .
g g [ E ] 3| State of the 0 4 0 Mo report Signed
o S8 E . uw Department Report 1 was department
4 awl g T .
2 5 E H E 2 4 Departme submitted. &l repart by
E 8 E"'E g £ ntal the
d = 3 rt Municipal
a oy repol P
= @ Manzger.
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1| Conduct monthlyvisits | 12 Other Better Attendance
1| tothe Satellite office satellite operationzl | planning for | Registers or
H wigits priorities site wisits Weekly
E] taok planner
t precedence
e over site
| visits.
_: 5 Site
t visits
8
¥
i
5
i
t
H
3| Provide monthly 0 12 & 3 Reparts Reparts for Nane Naone Manthly
.| reports on law for Jan, Feb | Apr, May & Reparts per
4 | enforcement activities & Mar Jung Traffic
. & monthly submitted submitted Officer
3 recons on the an the

traffic traffic

activities. Ectivities.
3| Final review and 0 1 1 N/A The Naone Naone Final
. | zpproval of municipal's Organogram
4 | Organogram by 30 June 0 Council arganogram and council
.| 2024 approved WS resolution
] Organagr submitted

am for final
review &
zpproval.
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o o %' c E 3 | Submit Annuzl Training 1 1 1| Nfa A The Annuzl Mone Mone 1 Annual
2 E 2 'ﬁ o8 E E . | Reportto the Municipal Training Training
(W o omom a

Z g E E g & S En e E_ E # | Manzger 1 Annual Report Report

Szaz sE8afs| BE . Training forms part

Z220g SBEESER| TL |6 of the

ME%;‘, EUEEQ i Report

£ 27| 39838 |2 Wagbskils

¥ 2 | PETEE | % Plan that

ul 2 was

DIRECTOR/MANAGER: CORPORATE SERVICES) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD

€ | Submission of the 1 1 1 i Mone Mone Warkplace
5 Workplace 3kill Fan Workplac Waorkplac Ekill Flan
Q| [WSP) Report by 20 = Skill Pani 2 Skills Repart
4 | April [WSsF) plan 23,24
22/23
" M| Compilation and 1] 1 a Ma annuzl MIA Annual
% H C | submizsion of annual 0 Annual report was Report and
- -nﬂn £ 5 | report 22/23 to council Repart compiled. Council
a
= a E 1 by 21 January 2023 2122 Rezalution
= £
a @ E C | Dewvelop = credible a 1 i Mone Mone Council
m % - 5 | Integrated Rezolution
E - 0 | Dewvelopment Plzn and znd drafted
F o g 1 submit to council by 31 IoP IoP
£ E & = 1| March 2024 202223
= R
2 S g5 ®
| E EE =
7 B g g
S £E5 E & — — —
o " g ] 1] C | Convene 4 xTraining a 1 a Mo training Training
= E a4 'g s committes meetings committes Agenda and
=]
g E E & :1 0 meeting Attendance
g ] ;— % £ a 1 training convened. Register
% _'ug 2 & 2 5 mestings
c
& =B = 5 4
g EE |7
[ Ew
= =54
= -] C | Conwene 3 xI|DP ZIDP 3 -] 1DP Competing Meetings to Mumber of
=] % E 5 Representative forum Represent consultation priorities be schedula IoF
g E % 1] mestings per annum ative swere held preventzd im the next Reprasentati
= E g 1 forum £ o in all six the quarter we mestings
I rum
: o E 2 meetings <t wards. meetings held
8 E B held mestings from
g ; @Courring
2 E during the
qusarter.
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M| Compilation and AFR. 1 Q /A NfA NfA /A Annual
C | submizsion of Annual 21422 AFR Performance
5 | Performance Report 222 Report
4 | 22/23 to council by 31
August 2023
o 'E E B o 3 | Develop a Library Library 1 1 Library Nf& None None Developed
5 R : a E Business Plan Business Business Library
2 E wZu g | 8 4 Plan Plan was Business
= P -
gu 2% E s | & 1 Library developed. plan 23/24
vE gL} 2 Z business
a8 82635t "
8 z = o025 o plan
& 0w 2E o t 1223
= i = =0
8 EE g =3
o I
B
P T E = E c C | Customer Care Register | Customer 4 0 No register Maintained
= . £ hom e L 5 Care submitted. customer
g5 | migs | ¢ 0 Register care register
£ i 2BEETD i
=: | SE3g¢€ |Eg |[!
g5 | SLEEE | BE |2
[ 2Ewda | 53 a
Ea ;%EEE EE‘ Customer
fa Zh'a W
Pz | 858a: | 8k
Iz Sm &= g - register
o c ] 2
e Q Eg MR o 2
= 2258 2 112
= Emg§h £
Ef= nesegg | LA
- = ]
= E g % Rk i E
+ = gozal £ &
£ vaes gy 2
=] oF o R
= a E
uz c @ 22 C | Reportguarterly to Council 3 0 Council anly Quarterly
E g E T 5 ;T:{ c 5 | Municipal Manager on resalution sat for Repaort
= § E E E g g = 0 | theimplementation of H special
S o E Ecg 5 E_ 1 | council resolutions meeting, no
= o' E = 0 reports
Q [ o 4 P enzral
(GRS o o@ oo B - £
o udd gL I submitted council
R wzocl g o to council i
a2 £ef 82 u meeting.
a5 v R %o g g
W e N
X Og T 'ﬁ_ =
g3 EERES
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20232024 (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD

CFO Data String 4 Diata strings Diata strings Mone None NT
i 1 Submission to submitted on the submitted on the submizsion
= NT Partal MT portal far the MT portal far the Status report
E quarter. quarter.
a
E CFD Timeously 1| 1Approved The Mid year M/A Mi& M/A Mid-Year
u 2 submission of Mid-year report was report and
E Mid-year report submitted in timely Council
£ report to manner to Council, Resglution
b=}
E E Council. Mayor & Treasury. Appraving
=} = Wationzl & the Mid-Year
g E Pravincial Performance
; s Treasury, Report
E .E Mayor as per
& & g MEMA
= | £ .
i £ g requirement
£ E & | CFO Report on 0 | ZReports M/A The The Finance The AA4F will Progress
< o K 3 progress made implementation Department be part of the Report
E T E in of the audit compiled the performance
z o £ implementing zction plan zudit action targets of the
o o e
i 4 H the zudit currently plan and senior
% .E m action plan reported by the undertook Managers.
2 i tglh Finance rmeasures to
% 2 2 Department. zddress the
H a identified
2 u findings.
= F g
i = However, the
[
=N
E g Corporate and
& E Technical
E Services
E Department
H did not take
£ action to
g resalve their
ﬁ findings or
2 submit their
progress
reports.
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CFO Provide 3 1 Register Report A Register report | None Maone Indigent
08 register of all submitted on all with zll indigent register
indigent indigent houzehalds was
househalds houszeholds. compiled and
with access to submitted.
free basic
services
347 Report 4 Quarterly The following grant | Submission Maone Mane Reporton
Cuarterly on Grants reports were made on the spending of
Spending of reports submitted for the spending of the conditional
Conditional quarter: FMG, MIG | following grants: grants
Grants B WSIG FMG, MIG &
WiIG
347 Draft the 1 Draft The Draft Annual A A WA 1 Draft
Annual Budget Budget budzet & policies Budget to
and review the report were Council and
Financial submitted on the Financial
Policies by 31 28th of March Policies
March 2024 2024
H ) CFO Timeously WA The Final Budget | Mone Mone Final Annual
o : % 4 approval of was approved as budget and
E % 7 Annual Budget per the MFMA Council
E E ﬁ w per MFMA requirements. Resolution
g 3 T': E raguirement. by end of
z % w g May 2024
= “E & | CFO Prepare and The Adjustment Hi& HiA MiA Adjustment
S 2l £ % |5 submit an budget was Budget and
25 55 E Adjustment submitted to Council
Y g :S ; E Budget ta Council on the 28th Resolution
=] 5«: T Council by 28 of February 2024.
£ Ec u February 2024
g £ E En CFO | Submitzn N/ The NERSA Nene None application
5 ki 3 ERN application far tariffs submitted to
? E g approval of application was NER3A and
: 232 electricity submitted for Approval
& & E tariffs to zpproval letter
2 NERSA
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Draft Audit
Action plan
and submit for
approval

[

1 Audit
action plan
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1 1 The draft audit
action plan was
compiled and
submitted far
zpproval.

CFO

Inwite all |
indigent
househalds to
zpply for
suppart and
submit report
to council
twice a year
on
zpplications
received

1 2 1 NJA

NJ&

/A /A 1 Audit
Action Plan

The Minutes of all | Indigent

community council meets | register

WS the peopleto | submitted to

encourzged to | be kept. council

apply for Repart to be

indigent furnizhed to

spplicationsin | council bi-

3l council annuzlly.

megts the

people

meetings.

Howeyer,

minutes of

these

meetings were

nat taken.
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QZ:E z E W £ £ | 343 | Developthe 1| 1schedule 1 1 Nf& Key deadline Mone Mone Schedule of
g=| 28 ® &l s schedule of of key schedule Key
'5 E g ,E E E H key dezdlines deadlines az developed as per Deadlines
E & -] 2 E 5 as pertha per the the MFMA
ER R MFMA and MFMA
o = E E ..E £ submit to
g - c 3 council
el m o -
n L 5 E g
2 mEE E
& BT @
o woa g
- v}
g | fid
E | zet
- b=
5| EEe
g 5 £ o
2 | ghy
= Eo g
" w g E
i
< e £
& £aE
vE e
[
m
i
z CFO | Compilztion 1 1 1 0 m m N/A N/ Proof of
% = E] and submissian
2 " w submission of of AF5 to the
3E 5. g Legislatively Auditor
E F| RET =3 Compliant General and
e g 2 o ~
S| oa : « Annual Compiled
79| SEs8 g Financial 4FS
%E E 3. o Statement
= v} i
zz| Ege L cr0 | Submission of 1 1 1 0 NJA N/ N/A N/A Draft AFS
S0 23 :E c |3 Preliminary submitted to
"z I 8 Annual the Audit
é = E E 3 Financial Committee
v -E @ Statements to
(L the Audit
" Committes
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CFO | Submit Annual 1 1 1 /A /A Nf& NJA Coundil
10 Fimancial Resglution
Statement to Adopting the
Council far AFS
Adoption
344 | Provides 12 12 12 Manthly Quarter 4 It has proven Municipality Manithly
manthly reconciliations manthly challengingto | toengagethe | Reconciliatio
recnciliation were compiled on | reconciliations obtain the Department of | ns
on all Agency the agency fees. were compiled. manthly transport,
Fees Received statement of safety and
account from lizison for a
the manthly
Department of | statement of
Tranzpart, account.
Safety, and
Lizison
CFO Budget Hew N/ 4 No budgst Budget Quarterly
13 Funding Plan funding plan funding plan Reports
wias to be
developed, developed
but rather 2 during the
revenue 2024/25
enhancement | adjustment
strategy was budget
developed. process.
EXP Submit Hew /A& 12 P02 report Monthly Salaries | Heone Hane Salaries &
0 Manthly submitted on the & Wages PCO2 Wages
Recons for salaries & wages recon submitted. Reconciliatio
Salaries and reconciliation. ns
Wapges
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KPA 4: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION & INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To ensure a municipality that is stable and has organisational discipline through the review of the organisational

structure, staff establishment, PMS and recruitment and selection strategy of the mumnicipality

Budget Control & monitoring

2023 /2024 [CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD

SCM Reduce 20% of
02 Irregular
Expenditurs
Per Year
CFO Reconciliations 4 4 2 1 Distribution
11 on the cost of loszes report
Distribution submitted
losses [Water
& Electricity)
CFO Achieve a 39% | 70% 33%
a7 collection rate collecti
of 70% per an rate
CFO Report 4 4 2 The collection rate
o7 quarterly an report was
the collection submitted for the
rate QuaErter.

Reconciliation
report compiled
for the
distribution
losses for Water
& Electricity.

The collection
rate report was
submitted for
the quarter.

The Municipal | The Whip of Report on
Public Council will be | the
Accounts adyiced to reduction of
Committes take corrective | irregular
WaE5 action 3gainst expenditure
consistently councillors

unavailzble to who fail ta

COMVENE 3 exercise their

mesting. duties.

Water losses None Reconciliatio

zre still very non

high, mare distribution

measuras losses [

need to be put Water &
inplace. Electricity

Eskom is still Municipality Calculation

supplying to engage report on

electricity in Eskam the

major areas regarding the collection

within the possibility of rate

municipality. implementing
credit control
an behalf of
the
municipality in
Eskoam
supplied
areas.

None None Report on a
70%
collection
rate
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KP&A 4 MUMNICIPAL TRAMSFORMATION E INSTITUTIOMSL
DEWVELOPPEMT

To ensure a municipality that is stable and has
oargamnisaticnal discipline through the review of the
orgamisational structure, staff establishment, PRAS amd
recruitment and selection strategy of the municipality

Improwvement of discipline amaong staff

Repart on
12 Revenue

Enhancemant
SCM | SCMReparts | Mew /A 4 a
0 Submitted to

Council

The strategy Reportonthe | Reporton
wzs developed | strategy will revenue
hawever there | be enhancemen
wesnoreport | incorporated |t
On progress. 25 part of the

quarterly

finance report,
Reportswere | Council Submit
compiled, partfalio Signed
hawever, committees Reparts &
therewasno | mustsit Council
general quarterly. Rezolution
council Their repart
meeting must then be
convened. submitted to
Only specizl the general
cauncil council
meetings were | meeting. The
convened with | Whip of
specificitems | Council will be
spproved by | advicedto
theofficeof | take corrective
the Speaker action zgainst
far councillars
deliberztionin | who failto
those special | exercise their
mestingz. duties.
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Submit Reports were Council Submit
0z Deviations compiled, portfolic Signed
Reports to howsver, committees Deviation
Coundil there was no must sit Reports &
general quarterly. Council
council Their report Resolution
meeting must then be
convened. submitted to
Only special the general
council couniil
meetings were | meeting. The
convened with | Whip of
specific items Council will be
zpproved by adviced to
the office of take corrective
the Speaker action 2gainst
for councillars
deliberation in | whao fail to
those special exercise their
meetings. duties.
3CM Reduce 20% of | New Nf& 20% 0% The Municipal | The Whip of Signed
[1E] Irregular Public Council will be | Quarterly
Expenditure Accounts adviced o Report
Per Year Committes take corrective
WES action 2gainst
conzistently councillars
unavailable to | who fail to
convene a exercise their
meeting. duties.
w | 347 | Stateofthe i} 1 3 0 Internzl delays | Implemant Report to
E Department in preparing, control the
ug‘. Report revi ew ing, & measures to IMunicipal
i3 finzlizing the ensure that IManzger
K report was the | the financial
:, c3use to miss system is
'E the submission | closedina
E deadline. timely manner
E Chzllenges in to facilitate
gathering &
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349

Conduct
monthly visits
to the Satellite
office

verifying the

necessary data
have delayed
the report’s
preparation as
well.

the extraction

of reports,

Other
operational
priorities took
precedence
over site visits.
Competing
priorities
conflicts
prevented the
visits from
being
arranged.

Better
planning of
schedules and
activities.

Attendance
Register and
or Weekly
planner
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